
28 September 2018

To: Councillors Benson, Blackburn, Cain, Campbell, Cross, Jackson, Kirkland, Smith, I Taylor 
and Mrs Wright 

The above members are requested to attend the: 

EXECUTIVE

Monday, 8 October 2018 at 6.00 pm
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool

A G E N D A

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state: 

(1) the type of interest concerned either a

(a) personal interest
(b) prejudicial interest 
(c) disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI)

and

(2) the nature of the interest concerned

If any member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

2 PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER FOR THE TOWN CENTRE (Pages 1 - 42)

3 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE MONITORING AS AT MONTH 4 2018/19 (Pages 43 - 48)

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Public Document Pack



Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 
Manager, Tel: (01253) 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


Report to: EXECUTIVE

Relevant Officer: John Blackledge, Director of Community and Environmental 
Services

Relevant Cabinet Member: Councillor Gillian Campbell, Deputy Leader of the Council 
(Tourism, Economic Growth and Jobs)

Date of Meeting : 8 October 2018

TOWN CENTRE AND PROMENADE PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER 

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To determine whether the current Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) should be:
a) Extended in duration for 3 more years.
b) Extended to cover a larger area (see map at Appendix 2a).
c) Amended by way of word changes to existing prohibitions particularly to 

strengthen powers and ensure suitable enforcement around begging.
d) Amended to introduce other offences involving:

 Pedlars using and displaying goods on inappropriate sized trollies 
 Glass products being used and discarded on the beach
 Street Performers causing nuisance and/or obstruction
 Unauthorised charity collections and awareness campaigns.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1

2.2

To approve the amended Public Space Protection Order for the Town Centre attached 
at Appendix 2b for a period of three years starting from the 10 November 2018.

Subject to approval of 2.1, to delegate to the Head of Legal to seal and advertise the 
Order.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

3.1 The current Public Space Protection Order; implemented in 2015 has been a useful 
addition to the powers available to the Council in its endeavours to reduce the effects 
of anti-social behaviour that has a direct impact on the tourist economy and the 
businesses of the town’s traders.

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



A key issue identified in the operation of the existing Public Space Protection Order, 
both informally by responsible authorities and Councillors and within the formal 
consultation has been the issue of problematic and anti-social behaviour begging in 
the town centre and amendments are proposed to ensure this developing issue can 
be effectively addressed. 

The proposed amendments have been supported by Council officers involved in 
enforcement and prosecutions. The amendments have also been supported by the 
consultation. 

Acceptance of the extended Public Space Protection Order would ensure that 
Blackpool continues to be protected by the Public Space Protection Order as originally 
adopted, however this would have further weight as it incorporates the additional 
prohibitions. It is considered reasonable and proportionate and meets the 
requirements for such orders set out in 5.3. 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or approved by 
the Council?

No

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved budget? Yes

3.3 Other alternative options to be considered:

Not to renew the Public Space Protection Order, which would limit the Council’s powers to 
take enforcement action against anti-social behaviours in the town centre. 

To renew the Public Space Protection Order without the extension of area which would 
continue to result in a displacement of anti-social behaviour.

To renew the Public Protection Order without the additional activities which would not 
allow enforcement action to be taken against some types of anti-social behaviour.

4.0 Council priority:

4.1 The relevant Council priorities are:
 

“The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool”.
“Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience”.

Page 2



5.0 Background information

5.1 In October 2014, the Government implemented the Anti-Social Behaviour and Policing 
Act 2014 (the Act). The purpose of the Act is to give local authorities and the Police 
more effective powers to tackle anti-social behaviour providing better protection for 
victims and communities. 

5.2 Amongst these new tools and powers were Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPO's), 
which were designed to stop individuals or groups committing anti-social behaviour in 
a public space.  It is for each individual Council to determine what behaviour(s) they 
want to make the subject of a Public Space Protection Order.

5.3 Local authorities can make an order as long as two conditions are met: 

First condition:

• Activities carried out in a public space within the local authority’s area have a 
detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality, or

• It is likely that activities will be carried out in a public place within the area 
that will have such an effect.

Second condition:

The effect or likely effect of the activities:

• Is, or is likely to be, of a persistent or continuing nature
• Is, or is likely to be, such as to make activities unreasonable 
• Justifies the restrictions imposed by the notice.

5.4

5.5

5.6

Any prohibitions or requirements must be reasonable in order to prevent the 
detrimental effect from occurring or reoccurring, or must reduce the detrimental 
effect or reduce the risk of its occurrence, reoccurrence or continuance. 

A prohibition or requirement may be framed so that it applies to all persons, persons 
fitting specified criteria, or to all persons except those in specified categories. It can be 
applicable at all times, or only at specified times, or at all times except those specified.

Following an extensive period of consultation early in 2015, the Executive agreed on 
the 5 October 2015 to adopt a Public Space Protection Order for the town centre 
(decision EX38/2015 refers). The order was then sealed and came into force on the 10 
November 2015 and will expire on the 10 November 2018.

Page 3



5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

A Public Space Protection Order can be made for a maximum of three years.  The 
legislation provides they can be extended at the end of the period, but at that point 
only for a further period of up to three years. However, orders can be extended more 
than once. Local authorities can increase or reduce the restricted area of an existing 
order, amend or remove a prohibition or requirement, or add a new prohibition or 
requirement. They can also discharge an order but further consultation must take 
place for varying or discharging orders. 

The Public Space Protection Order has provided clarity in terms of behaviours that are 
not acceptable and in the majority of cases once a warning has been issued the 
behaviours have ceased. Although, in some cases they have been displaced to either 
south or north areas of the Promenade or near to it for those who do not adhere to 
the instruction. Once implemented, the Public Space Protection Order has been used 
successfully on many occasions to address the issues it was designed to address.  
There have been successful prosecutions in the Magistrates’ Court dealing with 
offenders that without the Public Space Protection Order would go unpunished for 
want of appropriate legislation to deal with them. 

As a result of the prohibition and particularly in relation to “Gag Mag” sellers, a 
number of problematic individuals transferred to selling wristbands in support of a 
potentially misleading or unauthorised awareness campaigns or charity collections 
which is why this has been included in the proposed new order.

In relation to the prohibitions regarding glass on the beach. There was huge and 
overwhelming support for prohibiting glass products to be taken onto the beach 
which now forms part of the Order. 

Throughout the life of the current Public Space Protection Order, officers have 
received and monitored feedback on the effectiveness of the order to ensure it fulfils 
its original purpose and remains appropriate. Feedback from Legal officers indicated 
that its wording prevented effective implementation through the Courts, particularly 
in respect of beggars. Furthermore, it was recognised by Public Protection officers 
that other problematic issues could benefit from being including within any 
amendments to the Public Space Protection Order. Again, Public Protection officers 
have also highlighted that the effectiveness of the order in the target area had 
resulted in a significant element of displacement of prohibited activities into the 
nearby areas not covered by the Public Space Protection Order.

In light of this feedback officers developed in conjunction with the Council’s Legal 
team, a range of potential options for consultation for the renewal and potential 
extension of the order. Consultation took place between 7 June to 30 July 2018. The 
results of the consultation are presented at Appendix 2c and are broadly supportive of 
the amended approach. 

Page 4



5.13 The draft Public Space Protection Order has been amended after comments made during 
public consultation and notification of relevant bodies. Most noticeable is the input from 
some pedlars. Consequently, the Public Space Protection Order has been written in the 
terms that it is now presented to the Executive. 

5.14 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

5.15 List of Appendices:

Appendix 2a: Map of Area

Appendix 2b: Proposed Public Space Protection Order

Appendix 2c: Consultation Responses

6.0 Legal considerations:

6.1

6.2

The process of renewing the Public Space Protection Orders is being conducted 
through an appropriate and due process.  

Section 72 of the Anti-Social behaviour and Policing Act 2014 requires the Executive as 
decision maker to pay particular regard to rights of freedom of expression and 
freedom of assembly set out in articles 10 (the right to freedom of expression) and 11 
(freedom of assembly and association) of the European Convention on Human Rights 
in considering the making any such order.

7.0 Human resources considerations:

7.1 The implementation will be by staff within Public Protection, Police and Community 
Support Officers and the Police.

8.0 Equalities considerations:

8.1 The aim is to ensure that the town centre is accessible to all.

9.0 Financial considerations:

9.1 The cost of implementing the order will be contained within existing budget.

10.0 Risk management considerations:

10.1 Authorised officers will need to have completed appropriate training in order to be 
able to issue fixed penalties.

Page 5



11.0 Ethical considerations:

11.1 The management of Public Space Protection Orders will be subject to the current 
performance management arrangements within the division, with performance 
benchmarking as part of the process.

12.0 Internal/external consultation undertaken:

12.1 Consultation has taken place both with responsible authorities and with the public as 
outlined in paragraph 5.10 above.

13.0 Background papers:

13.1 None.

14.0 0Key decision information:

14.1 Is this a key decision? Yes

14.2 If so, Forward Plan reference number: 20/2018

14.3 If a key decision, is the decision required in less than five days? No

14.4 If yes, please describe the reason for urgency:

 

15.0 Call-in information:

15.1 Are there any grounds for urgency, which would cause this decision to be 
exempt from the call-in process? No

15.2 If yes, please give reason:

Page 6



TO BE COMPLETED BY THE HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE

16.0 Scrutiny Committee Chairman (where appropriate):

Date informed: 28 September 2018 Date approved:      

17.0 Declarations of interest (if applicable):

17.1      

18.0 Executive decision:

18.1      

19.0 Date of Decision:   

19.1      

20.0 Reason(s) for decision:

20.1      

21.0 1Date Decision published:

21.1      

22.0 Executive Members in attendance:  

22.1      

23.0 Call-in:  

23.1      

24.0 Notes:  

24.1      

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2a:  Public Space Protection Order Map

Key

Purple = Proposed Beach boundary

Blue = Proposed Promenade boundary

Broken Red = Existing North/South PSPO boundaries

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



3

8

7

50

21

C

A

M

B

R

A

Y

 
R

O

A

D

1

9

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

5

25

14a

1

D

I
C

K

S

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

1
8
4

23

4

3

9

1

4

9

7
1

4

2

20

2

5

1

8

9

50

5

9

1

2

3

4

1

a

6

7
2

7

N

o

r

t

h

 

S

h

o

r

e

1

5

1 to 3

2

1

7

1

5

1

2

4

8

G

R

A

F

T

O

N

7
7

19

1

0

7

1
9
1

63

6

2

0

1

5

2
8

19

3

4

14

1

1

SP

3

7

3

4
7

1
3

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

1

G
O

S
F

O
R

T
H

 
R

O
A

D

1
9

2

8

1

 

t

o

 

7

Pavilion

1

7

2

6

0

1

4

1

7

1

1
4
2
a

35

20

1
6
0

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

1

9

1

 t
o

 8

42

6

Weir

2

1

8

2

9

9

1

8

3

34

D

I

C

K

S

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

45 to
 6

2

1
9
0

6

1

1

1
8

1
1

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

M
e
a
n
 
L
o
w

 
W

a
t
e
r

5

4

74c

3
8

3

0

1

6

0

1

4

6

2

3
6

1
2

Works

9

1
1
9

15

2

9

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

16

7

6

d

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

t

o

1
 
t
o
 
7

H

o

l
y

 
F

a

m

i
l
y

1

6

4

7

5

8

1

7

5

0

M
i
d
d
l
e
 
W

a
l
k

1
6
2

1
3
1

5

2

6

2

4

8

2

1

4

1

6

4

Warehouse

2

5

9

5

28

8
9

15

72

D

W

3

1

7

2

2

7

1

2

1

9

8

3

6

63

1

5

7

22

1

3

4
2

7

7

16

4

1

0

O

R

M

O

N

D

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

1

1

4

1

4

3

3

3

3

3

5

8

3

2

8

6

100

13

8
0

22

7

5

Shingle

P
r
o
m

e
n
a
d
e

6

A

D

M

I

R

A

L

5

7

9

107

5

6

1

6

4

5
4

Club House

8
8

8

2

2

8

3

8

T

C

B

S

27

7

9

6

0

PCs

H
O

L
M

F
I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

4

1

36

1

7

1

2

9

 

7

2

1

4

 
t
o

 
2

2

4

22

1
b

2

2

6

10

2

1

7

2
3

2

3

1

8

5

7

4

0

2

0

10

7
4

t

o

8

6

1

9

2

0

1

7

5

a

7

6

Preparatory School

18

6

4

S

l
o

p

i
n

g

 
m

a

s
o

n

r
y

Car Park

54

2

9

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

111

Sand

1
8

5
6

37

23

7

6

a

Y

A

T

E

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

9

2

6

8

1
4

4

4

Weir

3

2

3

1

6

9

W
A

R
B

R
E

C
K

 
D

R
I
V

E

7
8

S

U

N

N

Y

 

B

A

N

K

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

2

9

1

6

77

1

0

2

Club

G

R

E

E

N

H

I

L

L

 

P

L

A

C

E

5

1

1
5
7

LB

3
8

69

(PH)

GYNN

Carlton

3
0
6

7

98

2

S

H

E

R

B

O

U

R

N

E

 

R

O

A

D

4

4

2

2

22

5

0

L

O

R

D

18

R

E

D

 
B

A

N

K

 
R

O

A

D

A
V

E
N

U
E

1

a

-
j

1
9
7

2

3
5

3
2

D

W

2

a

Depot

41

5

0

Manor

2

9

1

4

5

9

16

1

7

8

S
M

7
1

1
3

2
0
8

3

2

W

o

r

k

s

2

5

0

9

2

40

93

M
e
a
n
 
L
o
w

 
W

a
t
e
r

3
8
0

4

2

3
2
2
 
3
2
0

7

0

3

2

2

6

2

1

9
7

C
L
E

A
T

O
R

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

6
0

Sand

2

0

4

2

5

5

35

B

E

R

E

S

F

O

R

D

2

Wks

3

0

1

3

9

1
5
2

15

1

4

6

7

a

1

PCs

1
9
2

2

8

9

1

2

1

4

1

0

3

3

6

7
3

1

4

1

7

8

Car Park

1
7
3

3
4

36

E
l
 
S

u
b
 
S

t
a

2

4

BACK E
AVES S

TREET

1

8

3

O

L

D

F

I

E

L

D

1
8
8

Warehouse

8

1

Car Park

6
8

6
7

14

C
o
n
g
r
e
g
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

CLIFF PLACE

Bowling Green

80

Court

1

0

1

1

6

18

5
7

11

1
1
8

2

0

2

1

6

1

6

4

 6

6

1

4

4

6

3

8

S
t S

te
p
h
e
n
's

2

3

1

S
M

9

3

d

2

9

5

1

1

3

0

8

2

3

14

13

1

39

1

5

9

8

27

C

O

U

N

T

E

S

S

4

1

2
8

1

7

5

5

2
2

7
9

3
2

10

C
l
i
f
f
s
 
H

o
t
e
l
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

7

3

3

1

1

1

3

Community

18

8
7

3

17

2

4

1

2

6

1

2

2

3

9

1

5

1

0

2

3

6

0

C

A

M

B

R

A

Y

 

R

O

A

D

E

D

E

L

S

T

O

N

1
1
5

Centre

3
0
8
 
t
o
 
3
1
6

17

4

7

1

1

1

1

1

2

2
7
5

7

1

2

5

2

7

7

54

A
D

M

I
R

A
L

4

C

h
u
r
c
h

10

1

5

0

1

1

8

5

6

2

9

2

4

FB

C
l
a
r
e
m

o
n
t

22 to 28

57

1

3

2

2

4

6

1

1 to 12

1

3

 

t

o

 

1

5

SHAFTESBURY AVENUE

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

2
d

3

8

1

1

a

B

a
n
k

C
a
v
e
n
d
i
s
h
 
R

o
a
d
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

1

1

LB

A

V

E

N

H

A

M

 

G

R

O

V

E

4

7

8

6

1
4
2

3

0

3

3

2

1

3

Posts

1

2

2

23

t
o

K
N

O
W

LE
 A

V
E

N
U

E

1

8

8

1
7
2

3

1

4

2

1

El

6

7

4

2

0

5

4
5

Exchange

4
1

1a

2

2

6

1
6

6
5

1

a

1

a

2

7

1

4

0

2

0

2

1

8
7

3
9

7

1

2

4

2
6

55

2

3

b

7

1

2

30 to 34

2

5

1
5
9

1

5

1

2

9

5

LB

E

l

Tennis Courts

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

9

1

2

E
A

V
E

S
 S

TR
E

E
T

1
1
8

1
0
9

36

Bank

F

I

N

C

H

L

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

3

1

1

1

 

1

2

2

4

1

0

4

1

8

1

0

0

6
6

2

2

9

LB

2

5

0

1

5

1
2

4

1

4

S

l

i

p

w

a

y

3

2

9

2

4

2

4

2

2

 

t

o

 

2

5

1

6

6

1

6

 

t

o

 

2

7

9

8

b

6
1

(
d

i
s
u

s
e

d
)

2

6

1

1

4

1

2

2

2

6

 

t

o

 

2

9

2

1

Supermarket

32

3
7

93

2

5

1

7

5

1

8

 2

0

15

W

A

R

L

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

1

7

3

5

2

5

3

2

D
U

C
H

E
S

S
 D

R
IV

E

V
icarage

1
3

5

12

Tanks

1

4

5

4

1

1

31

9

7

5

C

l
i
f
f
 
C

o

u

r
t

2
7
5

3

0

 

t

o

 

3

3

W

A

V

E

R

L

E

Y

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

6

1

1

6

2

8

25

5

7

Q

u
e
e
n
'
s
 
C

o
u
r
t

5
9

2

8

7

5

2

7

8

(Recreation Ground)

13

1

2

5

1

8

0

8

7
3

2
6

5
6

28

D
r
a
i
n

Bowling Green

1
a

ST PAUL'S ROAD

5

7

2

4
6

S

l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

60

77

C

o

a

s
t
a

l
 
S

l
o

p

e

11

2

a

2

3

5

9

9

4

4
7

2

1

2

2

4

7

1

8

7

LB

6
1

Weir

G
Y

N
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

8

9

9

1

Sta

93

4

4

16

64

Sand &

35

2

9

0

8

2

1

0

8

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

6
9

Recreation Ground

2

5

8

3

0

1

2

1

1

6

7

7

Sub

68

Hotel

2

7

1

B

R

Y

N

I

N

G

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

Wks

1

1

Works

2

9

3
2

6
7

2
5

3

2

9

4

3

El Sub Sta

WILTON PARADE

5

6

1

1

1
5
9

1
0
1

3
7

16

7

3

4

3

3

3

1

4

9

25

3
6
3

4

6

2

a

3

8

1

6

65

1

0

5

1

4

Imperial

7

8

b

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

16

3

6

3

0

7
4

83

7

1

6

9

1

1

9

LB

1

2

6

1

2
1

Sand

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

2

2

Weir

H

O

D

G

S

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

2
2
1

2

1

44

2
5

5

4

1
3

2

3

5

4
e

BUTE A
VENUE

Sand

Court

1

1

3

6

0

H

O

W

A

R

D

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

3
8

S
M

1

5

1

1

7

Q
U

E
E

N
'
S

 
P

R
O

M
E

N
A

D
E

1

9

0

1 to 67

5

4

8

1

1

0

2

5

3

2

3

3

6

2

8

3

9

3
3
4
 
3
3
2

8

5

8

3

27

6

9

7
2

9
4

C
o
a
s
t
a
l
 
S

l
o
p
e

2
4

2

9

7

6

0

8
8
a

2

7

1

2

1

Court

3

L
o
w

e
r
 
W

a
l
k

2
4
0

1

1

R

E

D

C

A

R

 
R

O

A

D

1

2

9

1

1

3
2
8
 
3
2
6

SM

TCB

50

1
1

2

3

1 to 12

2

1

48

1
3
1

56

T
r
a
m

w
a
y

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

4

2

0

1

1

a

S

M

I

T

H

Y

 

M

E

W

S

6

3

3

6

1

C
A

L
D

E
R

 
R

O
A

D

6

9

8

2

1

SP

5

2

3

7

4

0

FS

4

5

a

2
4

36

35

8

5
6
b

2
0

6

2

2

2

1

7

1

6

3
2

2

4

8

1
3
4

5
7

3

1

9

4

1

8

6

Tennis Courts

6

6

Claremont

1

9

E

X

C

H

A

N

G

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

2

103

1

2

2

2

3

a

1

37

1

2

2

3

B
e
a
c
h
 
P

a
t
r
o
l
 
H

Q

2

4

4

0

7

3

1
7
5

35

3

4

1

15a

3

6

5

24

127

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

1

4

4

4

2

5

2

2

7

7

19

1
c

4

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

47

1

2

C
O

R
N

W
A

L
L
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

1
9
3

24

Langdale

1

5

4

2
9
4

B

A

N

K

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

Bowling Green

1

3

6

7

3

1

3

S

B

1

7

0

58

2

10 to 16

2

8

8

1

7

5

6

t
o

5
8

14a

2
9

2

6

3

3

7

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
M

a
s
o
n
r
y

3

6

4

6

4

9

0

5

 

t

o

 

8

1
2

13

5
6

9
2

t
o

1

1

5

3

3

3

2

7

1

5

18

5

0

House

4

2

9

2

6

3

8

PH

8

33

2

3

4

0

4
1

1
1
0

5

3

 
5

5

1
1

3

2

2

9

3

F

o

x

's

1

9

4

6

a

43

18 to 20

2

1

7

9

6

1

5

8

1

1

5

9

2

4

3

4

1

P

E

R

C

Y

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

68

1

34

1
0
6

1

9

2

2

E
D

E
N

V
A

L
E

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

2

0

6
0

1

5

1

29

29

2
6

3

8

1

4

7

1
8

2

2

5

6

3

S
M

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

Industrial Estate

5

5

2
6

8
0

Weir

4

9

4

2

4

8

S

P

5
8

North Shore Golf Course

15

6
9

1
1
1

1
4

49

5
2

1b

2
3
7

(PH)

1

1

Bowling Green

7

4

Sta

38

1

2

6

2

3

2

5

9

1

0

0

M

a

s

t

 

(

T

e

l

e

c

o

m

m

u

n

i

c

a

t

i

o

n

)

60

2

2

4

8

1
1
2

3

2

2

7

C

H

E

S

T

E

R

F

I

E

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

5

4

3

3

5

L
o
w

e
r
 
W

a
l
k

a

-
e

4

8

2

5

1

3

15

2

1

B

i
s
p

h

a

m

 
T

r
a

m

 
S

t
o

p

2

4

4

53

M
i
d
d
l
e
 
W

a
l
k

8

9

3

3

0

2

P

a

t
h

 
(
u

m

)

2

4

T
r
a
m

w
a
y

The

3

4

a

1

9

9

C

l
a

r

e

m

o

n

t

Q

U
E

E
N

'
S

 
P

R
O

M

E
N

A
D

E

1

5

5
2

1

5

4

0

Court

1

1

4

4

6

S
M

1
0
8

3
5

S
l
o
p
e

S
a
n
d
 
a
n
d
 
S

h
i
n
g
l
e

Sand

NORTH

Tank

8

5

S

P

1

8

Pond

1
2
9

18

48

2

3

0

9

2

1

5

SP

2
8

67

A

s

h

b

u

r

t

o

n

 

C

o

u

r

t

5

6

7
6

FB

6

1

5

5

9

9

1

4

Shelter

2

5

1

1

3

6

28

6
4

W
ILLS

H
A

W
 R

O
A

D

1
2

12

1

5

a

7

2

4

2

5

5

3

3

0

6

7 to 9

1

3

2
5
3

4

3

10

S
h
e
l
t
e
r
s

3

4

1

2
a

5

9

Sand

11

3

0

2

El

1

1

100

5

1

3

6

195

11

Car Park

A

V

E

N

U

E

22

3

3

1

8

2

6

5
2

84

2

5

0

3
3

4

2

2

8

3

1

3

LB

5
4

11

2

2

2

2

1

3

7

1

6

2

a

Surgery

P

a

t

h

61

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

El Sub Sta

5

2

2

8

5

4
4

1

5

92

Weir

11

32

SP

Tennis Court

2

6

4

40

2

2
2

C

O

C

K

E

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

M
e
a
n
 
L
o
w

 
W

a
t
e
r

1
0
0

W

O

B

U

R

N

 

R

O

A

D

3

9

2

2
0
1

38

A
R

G
Y

L
L
 
R

O
A

D

8

5

10

6

8

12

48

3
6

2

1

0

2

7

2
3
1

1

6

42

4
4

9
2

7

1

3

2

6

3

1

1

2

9

t
o

28 30

1a

7 to 9

S
l
i
p
w

a
y

2

8

5

26

1
3
3

2

6

2

9

1

L

I
N

K

S

 
R

O

A

D

28

2

2

1

9

2

16a

2

2

M

E

W

S

1

1

4

1

4

99 to 101

B

A

C

K

 

A

S

H

B

U

R

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

5

6

KN
O

W
LE AVEN

U
E

L

I
N

K

S

 
R

O

A

D

S

l
i
p

w

a

y

2

Hall

1

2

4
2

Shelter

7

6

1

6

5

8
2

40

Court

5

6

6

0

1

8

 

t

o

 

2

1

3
5

10

2

7

25

4

Holy Family

1

4

6

2

1
0
5

66

24

9

1
0
6

14 16

4

7

28

7

a

Sub Sta

1

7

1

2

2

L
o
w

e
r
 
W

a
l
k

2

6

7

21

9
6

1

0

R

O

A

D

55

4

2

1

0

1

3

Gas Govn

4

2

6
9

2

1
4
 
t
o
 
1
6

2
7

Playing Field

43

Works

1

1

3

R

O

A

D

6

2

42

1
5
3

6

2

P
I
E

R
S

T
O

N
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

6

7

6

9

1

8

4

5

0

El Sub Sta

1
3

4

3

1

7

43

Pond

39

Hotel

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

9

56

20

8

4
7

1

a

3

1

1

1

a-m

2
0
 
2
2

11

3

3

2

W

A

L

L

Hall

7
5

7

2

1

1

4

5

6

a

1

5

1

8

1

0

2

El

9
5

2

1
1
6

1

2

4

4

1

5

4

0

1
0

4

3

5

7

7

S

h

e

l
t
e

r

1

2

3

1

H

A

R

D

M

A

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

3

0

4

4

22

5
7

2

4

9

1

4

8

2

2
a

9

Warehouse

4

3

3

101

9

7

1

2

1

Shelter

1 to 15

Q

U
E

E
N

'
S

 
P

R
O

M

E
N

A
D

E

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

3

0

1

3

0

3
9

99

2

0

9

1

3

1
5
6

18

3
2
0

1

2

a

5

0

1
6
1

1
3

3

3

9

2

6

4

 
t
o

 
2

7

2

1

7

2

2

7

1

3

9

7

 

t

o

 

1

0

7

9

1

4

5
7

t
o

5

5
1

5
9

2

3

7

S

T

R

E

E

T

9

9

W
A

R
B

R
E

C
K

 
D

R
I
V

E

Sand

Car Park

1

9

S
M

1

a

4

7

a

6

9

8

7

5

6

1

 to

 3

88

2

8

S
M

W

a

r

b

r

e

c

k

 

C

o

u

r

t

TCB

T
r
a
m

w
a
y

TCBs

WARLEY ROAD

2

3

3

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

1
3

1

3

7

6

1

6

9

5

8

1

5

1

5

3

1a

H
O

L
M

F
I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

3
7

9

2

7

6

A
D

M
IR

A
L

2

9

4

0

26

1

4

6

Uncle Tom's

2

1

6

MOORHOUSE STREET

5 6

7

Stone

1

5

El Sub Sta

2

9

1
3
0

9
0

4

c

1

7

a

8

8

FS

2

0

3

2

2

5

4
g

64

10

C
A

R
LIN

 G
A

TE

12

1

9

3

2

112

1

7

3

6

a

P

ath
 (

um

)

6

7

PH

70

1

3

2
2
4
 
t
o
 
2
3
2

22

2

8

4

2

3

9

2

3
7

21

PH

2

8

8

 

t

o

 

3

0

0

3

0

2
5

2
6

6
2

18

8
1

A

V

E

N

U

E

Pembroke Court

S
h
e
l
t
e
r
s

24

G
y
n
n
 
S

q
u
a
r
e
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

3

1

4

8

2
6
3

2

2

6

5

5

2

3

LB

2
9
6
 
t
o
 
3
0
0

40

3
2
4

Holroyd Court

2
5
0

A

D

M

I

R

A

L

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

1

0

5

9

1

1

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

5
1

1
7

3

6

2

3

1

6

15

3

6

1

1

9

4

2

C

E

C

I

L

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

4

3

39

3

7

Weir

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

9

Bannister

L

E

C

K

H

A

M

P

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

66

1

4

2

8

1
5

52

3

1

3

3

7

2

S

u

r

g

e

r

y

3

3

Playground

1

1

4

3

2

3

5

8
4
a

24

Hotel

1

 t
o

 7

2

6

1

4

8

2

6

8

8

1

1

B

U

T

L

E

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

2

3

25

3

1
1

4

14

KIN
G

 G
EO

R
G

E AVEN
U

E

1

a

3

5

24

8

7

G

E

L
D

O

F

 
D

R

I
V

E

6

9

3
1

1

0

0

5

0

Depot

15

3

1

27

2
5
6
 
t
o
 
2
6
2

21

40

1

a

C

R

O

F

T

E

R

S

 

M

E

W

S

1

3

2

0

Sub

1
3
2

LB

7
0

1

9

20

S

A

L

O

P

3

2

1

1

a

9

1

8

5

9

3

2

8
2

3
3

3

2

7

b

4

2

S
T

 S
T

E
P

H
E

N
'S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Tennis Courts

8

8

9

2

1

35

9

9

3

16

32

0

b

2
8
8

5

4

7

9

5

7

1

 

t

o

 

4

3

2

8

1

4

8

3
0

5
0

2
7
7
a

19

7

43

Y

O

R

K

 
R

O

A

D

1

7

0

12

1

2

7

Gosforth

22

8

4

PH

2
0
4

1
4

8

1

1

3

7

0

3

0

6

5

3

 

t

o

 

6

1

44

4
1

C
h
u
r
c
h

2

8

4
4
 
t
o
 
4
6

6

5

0

1

5

8
9

2

3

2
3

1

W

a

r

e

h

o

u

s

e

1

2

a

1
1
6

3

3

1

3

1

5

76

2

1

0

3

54

1
6
3

1
2
4

1
0
2

4
8

6

St Paul's

1

4

1

5

4

3

5

1

6

2

1

1
3
9

5

Cabin

8

0

5

2

1

3

8

8

4

1

6

3

1

6

W

A
R

B
R

E
C

K
 
D

R
I
V

E

7

7

2

5

5
6
a

1
1
4

3
7
3

4

5

86

79

24

House

5
1

8
 
t
o
 
1
4

8

3

5

7

a

5

7

2

1

4

TCB

7

9

7 to 9

5
0

9

2

46

2

4

2

8

8

4

36

79

2

4

0

Bank

67

1
9
6

S

E

A

F

I
E

L

D

 
R

O

A

D

5

3

6

 

t

o

 

1

0

7

9

35

81

1

4

4

4

5

LB

2

0

0

2
0
7

3

3

3

3

1

2

4

U

n

i

t

 

1

S

H

E

R

B

O

U

R

N

E

 

R

O

A

D

1
1
3

Tank

TCBs

36

4

1

7

1
 
t
o
 
3
0

3
6

1

1

6

6

1

4

1

4

Works

9

8

5
5

1
8
5

3

4

3

V

ic

a

r
a

g

e

5

6

b

3

8

5

2

1
5
1

5
8

3

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

5

R

I
C

H

M

O

N

D

 
R

O

A

D

2

1

3

Works

1

Posts

2
5

W

A

R

B

R

E

C

K

 

H

I

L

L

 

R

O

A

D

L
o
w

e
r
 
W

a
l
k

1
0
8

C
o
a
s
t
a
l
 
S

l
o
p
e

3

TCB

5

0

6

8

1

6

Depot

Place

15a

1
0
7

32

1

0

4

2

2

2

8

3

1

4

1

4

5

7

3

1

3

1

Boulders

26

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

2

0

a

6

2

2

1

1

4
4

2
0

2

6

4

P
l
e
a
s
a
n
t
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

12

3

4

N
O

R
T

H
G

A
T

E

P
O

IN
T

119

2

COCKER

Institute

7

1

3
1
6

H

E

S

K

E

T

H

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

14b

M
i
d
d
l
e
 
W

a
l
k

3

1

3

7

2

1

SP

7

2

School

95

3
7

1

6

6

a

2

1

3

2
b

7

8
9

4
1

FS

Car Park

8

5

1
7
3

1
3
2

L
o
w

th
e
r C

o
u
rt

M

e

t

h

o

d

i

s

t

 

C

h

u

r

c

h

Sand

1

5

9

1

1

a

1

8

7

8
0

t
o

FB

4

0

8

1

3
0

E

G

E

R

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

1

0

V
i
n
e
 
C

o
u
r
t

4

L

A

N

S

D

O

W

N

E

 

P

L

A

C

E

1

6

Q

U

E
E

N

'
S

 
P

R

O

M

E
N

A
D

E

3
2
2

5

8

2

1

4

1

1

2

4

2

5

1

4

7

SQUARE

1

0

6

2

5

9

8

6
5

2
5

2

9

3

1

0

90

3

4

T

A

L

B

O

T

 

R

O

A

D

3

0

30

1

7

9

1
7

LB

1
6
4

2
6

SP

SP

H

A

N

D

L

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

7

7

1
0
2

1
4

9

K
IN

G
 E

D
W

A
R

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

3

1

5

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

19

140a

Pond

2

4

8

2

3

8

7

8

2
6

1
4

4
5

22

2
6

1
0
0

L
o
w

t
h
e
r
 
A

v
e
n
u
e
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

4
5

15

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

15

63

S
M

E
A

S
T

 
B

O
O

T
H

R
O

Y
D

E
N

5

9

1

3

5
3

4

6

2

5

5

1
4
3

21

62

8

7
4
a

1

1

9

S

E

A

C

R

E

S

T

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

2

0

9

7

6

9
4

5

1

5

5

Duchess

1

1

7

4

5

1
4
2

4
2

C

o

n

s

e

r

v

a

t

i
v

e

 

C

l
u

b

TCBs

2

7

8

3

1

8

2

6

2

3

4

LB

8
 
t
o
 
1
0

Hotel

M

O

U

N

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

8

2

Tennis Courts

2

5

L
I
C

H
F

I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

4

4

9

3

S

P

3

5

15

3
5

Hotel

D
a
h
l
 
H

o
u
s
e

4

3

3

3
0
2

Cliffs Hotel

P
r
o
m

e
n
a
d
e

P

a

th

1

1

Primary

3

8

9
9

4

1

Surgery

4
0
6

5

8

2

5

4

1

2

15

1

4

 

t

o

 

1

7

3

9

1

6

 

1

8

3

9

B

A

C

K

 

H

I

G

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

L

Y

N

N

 
G

R

O

V

E

1

9

8
2
 
t
o
 
8
4

13

1

1

1

1

4

2

t

o

29

38

Shaftesbury Court

17a

H
O

L
M

F
I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

4

1

6

4

5

2

3
5
9

2

6

SP

1

0

1

 
t
o

 
1

0

5

4

8

4
8

1

8

1 to 28

2
0

3

2

1

Sand

Penny

C

L

A

R

E

M

O

N

T

 

R

O

A

D

50 54

1

3

22

1

4

56a

1

2

3

8

5

2

3

0

3

1

1

1

1

Grange

F

A

I

R

H

U

R

S

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

N
O

R
F

O
L
K

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Belsfield

18

3
9
9

3

0

7

 

t

o

88

1

1

9

9

20

1
3
1

4
0

2

2

2

5

5

9

B

E

A

U

F

O

R

T

7
 
t
o
 
4
5

E

l 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

5

8

27

23

1

3
7

Weir

4

1

1

Savoy Hotel

2

4

5

1

7

3

a

-
k

1

0

7

3

1

95

4
6

C
O

R
N

W
A

L
L
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

W

A

R

B

R

E

C

K

 
D

R

I
V

E

1
2
0

5
4
 
t
o
 
6
2

10

32

2
8
7

7

3

1

0

 

t

o

 

1

6

3

2

4
2
3

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

1

3

9

0

3

0

4

2
6

2

6

4

4

Car Park

29

7

Water

5

1

29

4

7

8

4

2

5

58a

El Sub Sta

2

5

7

4

2

2

8

6

2

2

1
3

1

8

2

3

2

2

6

5

2

8

S

h

e

l
t
e

r

M

e
a
n
 
L
o
w

 
W

a
t
e
r

Sports Facility

El Sub Sta

3

4

2

a

4

2

8

6

9

4

V
I
E

W

3

0

3
9
4

2

5

8

1
3

5

3

3

5

1

0

9

9
8

24

1
4
2

36

B
O

O
T

H
R

O
Y

D
E

N

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

1

5

7

9

4

2

2

4

7

3

6

5

6

8

0

3

2

4

4

11

2

9

5

1
2
0

4
f

6

7

3

7

2

1

2

4

4

4

9

5

Garage

1
7
6

2

b

4
3

3

3

4

0

L
o
w

e
r
 
W

a
l
k

1

5

3

0

6

2

7

9

1

0

E
l S

ub S
ta

8
2

1
4

13

2
7

B

R

A

I
T

H

W

A

I
T

E

2

4

6

2 to 10

13 to 15

2

3

1

5

W

a

r

e

h

o

u

s

e

2

8

3

7

1

8

52

14

2

5

1
7
4

1
1
7

4

7

 

t

o

 

4

9

1

1

9

7

1

5

a

6
2

37

2

W

A

R

B

R

E

C

K

 
H

I
L

L

 
R

O

A

D

2

6

9

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

45

1

1

1

7

B

E

D

F

O

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

1

2

1
0
5

t
o

2

51

R

I
V

E

R

S

L

E

I
G

H

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

3
4

2
c

2

3

9

7

40

5

2

1

b

2
1
1

56

4
2

L
O

W

T
H

E
R

 A
V

E
N

U

E

LB

3
8
8

3

2

6

2

12

2

0

9

7

7

0

Medical

2

5

3

1

a

TCBs

PH

3

7

3

0

M

e

a

n

 
H

i
g

h

 
W

a

t
e

r

3

8

2

0

6

1

3

1

4

A

V

O

N

 

P

L

A

C

E

2

3

6
7

2

1

1

6

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

2

6

0

M
e
a
n
 
L
o
w

 
W

a
t
e
r

20a

49

3

6

5

9

7

1

7

Works

2

4

0

 

t

o

 

2

4

4

El

3

9 to 11

56

1

1

3

1

4

4

C

H

E

L

T

E

N

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

1

2

8

8

0

1

2

6

0

S

u

r

g

e

r

y

5
5

C
o
a
s
t
a
l
 
S

l
o
p
e

Court

3

8

2

1

1

3

3

2

4

EM
PR

ESS D
R

IVE

8

2

23

2

Villa

REDVERS

El Sub Sta

1

5

MP 17.25

2

o

f
 
t
h

e

C

h

u

r

c

h

8
3

8
5

2

9

Argyll

11

32

H
e
s
k
e
t
h
 
C

o
u
r
t

3

9

1
1

9
1

3

0

Garage

8

3

1

6

7
5

1
4

5
5

c

DAVENTRY A
VENUE

1
7
4

2

3

3

E

l
 
S

u

b

 
S

t
a

2

9

4

5

1

5

4
5

1 to 9

33

1
1
8

19

C
h
u
rch

1

5

1

3

5

1

0

3

Hall

2
7
4
 
t
o
 
2
8
0

38

1
5
6

Anselm Court

4
7

Gynn Parking Ground

1

9

4

CRANLEIG
H AVENUE

2

1

0

7

1

5

95

6

0

2
0
8

36

7
6

t

o

Bank

8b

21

4

3

5

2

1

6

31 to 33

2
5

2

1

9

Works

2

1

2

2

5

2

1

6

4

G

R

A

N

T

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

1

0

1

4

9
2

3
5
a

N
O

R
T

H
U

M
B

E
R

LA
N

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

Weir

4

9

2

2

A

S

H

B

U

R

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

L

A

N

G

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

3

2

3

8

17

9
1

9
4

71

LB

Castle

21

3

0

1

Claremont Park

27

1

5

4
1
1

1
4
4

1
 
t
o
 
3
3

2

2

4

3

TCBs

1

1

5

0

Club

4

0

El Sub Sta

5
7

6

P
r
o
m

e
n
a
d
e

4

0

3

3

6

3

1

9

S
h
e
l
t
e
r
s

2

3

1

2

1

4
8
 
t
o
 
5
2

1

1

7

2

7

4
0

32

78

E

l
 
S

u

b

 
S

t
a

2

7

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

8

9

1
5

1

4

5

4

C

R

O

S

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

1

5

4

3

3

2

5

Warbreck

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

P
r
o
m

e
n
a
d
e

7
 
t
o
 
9

8
6

4

5

0

33

Pavilion

1

8

2

8

2

7

5

1

TCBs

3
9
0

2

6

Works

12

4

3

2

0

3

5

2

1

4

5

2

a

8

0

 

t

o

 

9

7

Hilton

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

D

I
C

K

S

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

8

7

2

M
e
a
n
 
L
o
w

 
W

a
t
e
r

1
 
t
o
 
2
4

97

89

5

1
2
8

20a

70a

2

0

8

22

1

2

36a

6

9

2
9
 
t
o
 
4
4

15

55

1

4

3

9

TCB

1

9

9

9

11

1
7
6

2

1

9

SP

1

3

1
4
0

40

6
 
t
o
 
8

5
4

66

3

DERBY ROAD

Sub Sta

2

9

8

17

2

3

Club

2

1

7

5

1

2

2

2

5

0

5
2

4
0

3

1

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

15b

8

8

Sand

6

6

2

1

3

3

Galloway

1

4

W

A

L

L

 

S

T

6

0

2

P

a

t
h

1

51

1

3
9

1

2

4

C

L

E

V

E

D

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

1
0

41

1

4

5

4

L

o

w

e

r
 
W

a

l
k

2

8

3

2

7

1

1

9

2

1

Bowling Green

50

3
5

C
a
b
i
n
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

3
5

1
5

Gynn

2

1

3

7

5

4

C

l

u

b

3

7

5

1

 

t

o

 

2

1

1

0

 

t

o

 

1

2

Sand

1
1
8

2

3

3

Catholic Primary School

1

3

23

16

40

North Shore Golf Course

1

7

7

6

3

3

0

1

2

1

C

H

E

S

T

E

R

F

I

E

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

TCB

H

I

G

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

8

7

2

7

0

3

3

4

7

2

0

H

E

I

G

H

T

S

2

2

117

2

7

5

8

7

7

V

I

C

T

O

R

Y

 

R

O

A

D

2
0
6

1
4

4

 

t

o

 

6

16

2
4

1
0
 
t
o
 
1
2

21

1

1

2
6
0

Playing Field

1

5

7

6

1

2

5

8

for the Deaf

Water

1

7

1

14

3
6

D

O

R

C

H

E

S

T

E

R

 
R

O

A

D

E

l 
S

u

b

 S

ta

1

11

C

o

a

s

t

a

l

P
r
o
m

e
n
a
d
e

1

1

0

1

3

SP

1

2
a

2

7

2

4

3

3
3
0

1

2

28

1
4
7

13

C
O

U
L
S

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C

A

V

E

N

D

I

S

H

 

R

O

A

D

2

3

0

1

7

2

7

9

8

1

W

E

S

T

M

I
N

S

T

E

R

 
R

O

A

D

3

3

4

9

7
5

29

1

7
8

1

3
8

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

2

3

TERRACE

4

8

2

1

2

70

3
1
4

2

6

Posts

64

5

8

1

1

0

4

2

4

6

1

6

1

8

1
0
4

1
6
2

4

9

1

1

1

0

7

3

1
 
t
o
 
6

S

l

o

p

i

n

g

 

m

a

s

o

n

r

y

El Sub Sta

38

P
L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1

105

NORTHFIELD AVENUE

3

9

1

8

2

6

4

C

O

U

R

T

3

8

4

8

Telephone

2

1

5

2

7

1
4
5

31

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

SHORE

3

2

2

4

5

3

1
9
5

5
1

27

TCB

2

7

9

1

0

6

3

S
H

A
FTE

S
B

U
R

Y
 A

V
E

N
U

E

1

2

9

5

2

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

 

R

O

A

D

4

3

1

2

1

5

1

2

3

4

2

90

29

26

7
7

76

4
8

3

7

7

6

S

U

T

H

E

R

L

A

N

D

 

R

O

A

D

9

1

82

2

1
3
0

FB

2

4

2

FS

1

8

1

c

4

8

C
A

R
L
T

O
N

 G
R

O
V

E

4
6

5

5

4

8

1

0

2
5

1

9

1

5

9

1

9

Sand

L
i
f
t

1

6

8

2
5

1

8

3

1

2

7

0

11

12

4

1

8

51

1

G

a

r

a

g

e

L

E

W

T

A

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

2

6

6

1

1

P
E

M

B
R

O

K
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

1
1

32

2

0

PCs

1

9

6

7

1

2

TCBs

Filling Station

8

1

7

1
7
8

2

3
9
2

2

6

1
0

1
9

3

0

1

1

5

2

1

2

3

2

S

T

 

A

N

T

H

O

N

Y

'
S

4
9

4

1

2

5

2
4
3

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
M

a
s
o
n
r
y

3
6
 
t
o
 
4
2

Casino

4
9

Presbytery

H

A

N

D

S

W

O

R

T

H

 

R

O

A

D

3

9

28

3

4
7

L
o
w

e
r
 
W

a
l
k

19

Shelter

Pond

2

29

3

0

C

A

R

S

H

A

L

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

2

2

21

65

Weir

1

1

5

1

3

1

Shelter

1
0
2

PC

6

2

 

t

o

 

7

9

1

3

2

2

6

7

IM
P

E
R

IA
L S

T
R

E
E

T

7

4
2

7

1

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

3
4

4

2

Gas Gov

6

72

4

2

4

 

t

o

 

4

2

6

T
r
a
m

w
a
y

2

7

2

4

5

9

3

6

7

4

2

7

18

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

3

3

3

27

C

L

I

F

F

O

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

40

Works

T
e
r
r
a
c
e
s

2

6

9
4

Hall

2

7

3

1
9
4

4

8

2

1
0
6

2

9

1

4
h

6

5

1

1

R

i

c

h

m

o

n

d

 

C

o

u

r

t

Works

1
4
1

7

22

22

5

8

4

W
i
l
t
o
n
 
P

a
r
a
d
e
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

11a

59

5
5

4

1

2

1

1

1

4

4

7
0

1
5

2

6

3

1

2

7

8

1

7

8

S

l
o

p

i
n

g

 

m

a

s

o

n

r

y

1

0

1

1

C

L

A

R

E

M

O

N

T

 

R

O

A

D

A

V

E

N

U

E

S

T

R

E

E

T

C

L

Y

D

E

S

T

R

E

E

T

W

O
L
V

E
R

T
O

N

R

O

A

D

G

A

R

D

E

N

E

R

S

S

T

R

E

E

T

C

R

O

M

W

E

L

L

C

L

A

R

E

M

O

N

T

S

T

A

N

H

O

P

E

E

N

F

I

E

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

P

L

A

C

E

S

T

R

E

E

T

S

T

R

E

E

T

Scale(s)DateApprovedCheckedDrawn

DRAWING TITLE

DESIGN RISK ASSESSMENT

No1 Bickerstaffe Square

Talbot Road

Blackpool

FY1 3AH

John Blackledge - Director

Highways & Traffic

Community & Environmental Services

PROJECT

RevDRAWING No.

Public Space Proetection Order

Extension of Promenade Public

Space Protection Order

North

AP

*** ***

**/**/**** NTS

1 of 3 APage 11



This page is intentionally left blank



5

W

o

r

k

s

8

9

TCBs

3

0

6

5

3

N

o

r

t

h

 

S

h

o

r

e

1

5

4

4

1

9

 

1

7

1

7

4

8

9

1

8

4

3

4

8

1

5

3

1

a

3

7

1

5

17

1

2

2

0

1

4

0

Court

1

 

t

o

 

7

1

7

2

6

0

1

4

1

7

1

4

1

3

1

1

1

9

 

t

o

 

1

2

5

D

I

C

K

S

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

House

2

c

Works

2

9

7

6

d

1

6

1

1

0

1

7

5

0

M
i
d
d
l
e
 
W

a
l
k

5

5

6

2

2

6

1

4

1

2

1

9

8

8

2

1

3

46

2

8

6

3

0

8

a

2

2

5

6

4

0

3

8

2

8

P

E

T

E

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

8

5

1

3

2

3

8

T

C

B

S

6

0

F

I

S

H

E

R

2

9

2

8

4

1

1

7

Car Park

PH

1

5

2

3

8

6

2

9

Art Gallery

Supermarket

4

7

Car Park

Sand

2

2

6

2

3

8

S

E

E

D

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

5

7

6

a

Y

A

T

E

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

6

7

6

2

4

4

2

3

5

9

1

0

2

Club

G

R

E

E

N

H

I

L

L

 

P

L

A

C

E

5

0

a

2
6

4

4

5

0

L

O

R

D

1

2

2

1

4

5

1

8

2

1

2

9

1

2

P

r

e

s

b

y

t

e

r

y

W

a

r

e

h

o

u

s

e

6

0

2

5

0

2
1
8

A

t

l

a

n

t

i

c

2

1

Depot

2

7

6

7

a

1

6

0

6

6

6

3

1

0

3

3

6

4

7

8

8

3

1

4

Car Park

6

1

2
0

Court

1

0

1

1

6

4

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

4

6

3

8

9

3

d

2

9

2

1

1

0

1

1

7

4

5

3

0

8

1

5

9

8

7

6

8

4

9

2

8

4

7

4

5

a

6

1

0

E

D

E

L

S

T

O

N

Ainley

H

I

G

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

4

3

3

a

 

t

o

 

5

b

1

1

1

1

7

1

2

5

2

2

4

3

5

8

S

M

1 to 12

2

9

a

8

2

A

V

E

N

H

A

M

 

G

R

O

V

E

4

7

8

6

8

9

Car

LB

Claremont

7

2

6

0

3

0

3

3

2

1 to 10

3

2

1

2

2

7

1

9

1

9

2

4

C

H

A

R

L

E

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

5

8

B

u

i

l

d

i

n

g

s

2

4

1

5

LB

5

213

8

8

6

6

1
7
 
t
o
 
1
9

9

1

2

1

0

0

2

5

0

1

8

4
5

1

5

8

1

1

4

3

8

1

2

3

4

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I
O

N

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

2

9

3

2

4

2

4

0

1

1

4

 to

 1

0

7

5

2
1
6

2

8

8

3

 

t

o

 

9

1

5

2

t

o

Pavilion

Works

3

5

7

7

3

1
3
4

1

1

9

6

3

a

8

3

9

4

8

4

1

1

8

6

9

0

B

l

a

c

k

p

o

o

l

 

N

o

r

t

h

 

S

t

a

t

i

o

n

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

2
2
0

4

8

6

8

4

9

LB

2

5

8

2

3

4

7

T

h

e

 

L

o

d

g

e

S

a

c

r

e

d

 

H

e

a

r

t

 

C

h

u

r

c

h

8

2

 

t

o

 

8

6

2

3

3

3

2

B
IR

LE
Y

 S
T

R
E

E
T

3

4

2

4

2

9

9

3

4

Regent

5

1

SM

2

4

1

0

5

7

8

b

3

6

29

7

B

A

C

K

 

H

I

G

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

2

6

Garage

4

0

8

1

4

6

0

H

O

W

A

R

D

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

5

4

a

1

5

8

1

3

Court

8

5

8

3

2

0

C

o

s

y

 

C

o

t

t

6

9

4

2

b

2

6

0

2

8

2

7

a

4

0

9

Park

9

0

St John's Church

3

4

6

3

3

6

3

3

1

4

4

SQUARE

SP

5

2

3

7

6

2

TCB

TCB

2

4

8

2

1

1

 

t

o

 

1

5

E

X

C

H

A

N

G

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

7

2

2

2

3

B
e
a
c
h
 
P

a
t
r
o
l
 
H

Q

1

Job Centre

2

1

W

H

I

T

E

S

I

D

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

Car Park

1

4

t

o

1

6

3

5

M

e

a

n

 
L

o

w

 
W

a

t
e

r

3 T
o 5

164 166

4

4

2

5

2

B

A

N

K

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

7

4

9

 

t

o

 

1

9

6

7

5

2

2

2

6

5

2

2

 

t

o

 

2

6

1

0

a

2

t
o

t
o

5

7

9

0

5

0

1

1

4

4

3

8

6

3

 

1

2

1

8

4

9

2

1

9

4

6

a

9

6

1

5

3

4

8

4

1

1

6

2
1

B

U

C

H

A

N

A

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

S

h

e

l
t
e

r

9

3

Town Hall

5

1

5

3

Sand

1
4
0

PC

W

A

L

K

E

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

2

2

1

1

0

2
4

3

5

5

5

1

S

P

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

2

3

5

2

 

5

4

1

6

7

4

8

9

3

5

13

4

1

3

2

The Counting House

School

9

2

1

1

1

M

e

t
r
o

p

o

l
e

 
B

u

i
l
d

i
n

g

s

1

0

3

4

a

House

9

9

1

5

3

7

6

1

1

2

0

6

7

7

0

S

P

1

9

2

2
0
6
 
t
o
 
2
1
4

2

1

2

0

4

1

5

162

2

8

7

6

8

4

9

9

6

5

3

6

1

5

a

2

5

4

a

1
0
2

3

3

Iddon

3

0

6

1

8

a

1

5

6

3

4

a

3

1

3

0

2

1 to 43

2

2

Car Park

1

9

4

5

7

3

3

2

1

4

1

a

Meml

1

4

170

PH

7

9

5

6

8

4

C

O

C

K

E

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

7

0

M

e

a

n

 
H

i
g

h

 
W

a

t
e

r

4

3

6

8

G

E

O

R

G

E

1

2

2

2

7

1

5

Centre

4

7

8

2

9

2

6

2

S

l
o

p

i
n

g

 

m

a

s

o

n

r

y

1

1

4

5

6

2

5

 

t

o

 

2

7

4

3

2

7

6

7

3

8

8

8

3

7

4

1

0

8

2

5

2

5

2

7

1

1

7

5

1

1

3

2

1

0

1

4

2

1

0

1

3

5

1

1

6

8

 

t

o

 

7

2

1

1

3

9

1

8

4

5

0

G

R

O

V

E

2

7

Meml

1

0

6

a

3

5

9

8

Club

2

4

6

1

8

T

H

E

 
S

T

R

A

N

D

Market

G

R

O

S

V

E

N

O

R

1

2

3

5

7

7

1

7

a

1

H

A

R

D

M

A

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

5

2

 

5

4

Court

8

2

2

4

PH

F

I

L

E

Y

 

P

L

A

C

E

4

5

1

2

4

1

8

8

52

2

2

8

8

1

3

7

8

5

0

3

1

D

W

2

6

4

 
t
o

 
2

7

2

7

9

9

9

F

R

A

N

C

I

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

4

7

4

2

6

9

8

7

29

PH

SM

C

L
IF

T
O

N

 S
T

R

E
E

T

18

8

0

9

8

t

o

1

0

2

9

7

6

1

6

9

1a

2

9

9

5

2

4

c

2

9

4

0

4

6

7

6

1

7

4

a

G

O

R

T

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

5

9

7

1

2

c

2

3

8

8

2

0

1

7

3

6

2

a

1

9

3

6

a

2

0

2
2
4
 
t
o
 
2
3
2

7

7

2

8

8

 

t

o

 

3

0

0

3

1

PH

3

5

2

3

LB

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

3

3

1

6

S

P

R

I

N

G

F

I

E

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

1

1

9

4

2

C

E

C

I

L

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

2

6

3

9

1

6

a

5

5

S

u

r

g

e

r

y

S
M

1

4

5

2

4

3

Community

2

a

7

1

 t
o

 7

8

2

6

8

1

1

B

U

T

L

E

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

2

3

3

3

28b

2
5
6
 
t
o
 
2
6
2

t

o

 

3

1

C

R

O

F

T

E

R

S

 

M

E

W

S

2

0

2

0

2

1

8

 T

O

 2

2

0

5

9

3

2

1

2

2

0

b

9

4

4

8

8

9

2

1

5

4

PH

6

LB

3

2

8

7

1

0

2

8

4

PH

1

7

6

1

1

c

1

6

3

6

11

1

3

6

4

1

5

W

a

r

e

h

o

u

s

e

5

5

 

t

o

 

5

9

1

3

2

4

5

2

0

7

2

6

6

9

8

0

5

2

6

8

Multistorey Car Park

1

6

3

4

2

1

6

Winstone

3

1

5

7

2

4

7

LB

9

0

2

8

8

4

6

1

P

L

A

T

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

N

o

r

t

h

 

P

i
e

r

 

T

r

a

m

 

S

t

o

p

3

0

5

3

6

 

t

o

 

1

0

4

Car Park

3

6

6

9

1

2

1

7

1

8

8

6

8

1

4

5

a

1

0

7

The Shelter

5

3

8

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

7

1

5

4

Works

SM

Court

5

3

1

2

a

TCB

5

0

6

8

1

6

Depot

1

0

1

5

2

6

(PH)

2

9

121

1

1

4

5

7

3

1

9

154 to
 1

58

1

1

 

1

2

7

3

1

2

7

4

9

1 to 10

COCKER

Q

U

E

E

N

1

3

7

2

8

6

a

3

1

40

3

3

5

5

8

M

e

t

h

o

d

i

s

t

 

C

h

u

r

c

h

9

8

7

4

1

1

9

W

a

r

e

h

o

u

s

e

L

A

N

S

D

O

W

N

E

 

P

L

A

C

E

PH

3

0

S

u

b

w

a

y

T

A

L

B

O

T

 

R

O

A

D

7

1

1

1

0

SP

SP

4

5

H

A

N

D

L

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

Bank

35

W

A

L

K

E

R

1
1

6

0

2

4

0

4

8

2

1

8

4

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

Surgery

5

1

4

7

6

1

2

7

8

3

1

8

PC

2

3

4

TCBs

M

O

U

N

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

8

2

2

4

a

9

3

S

P

1

7

4

5

9

5

6

5

8

2

5

4

48

5

B

A

C

K

 

H

I

G

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

L

Y

N

N

 
G

R

O

V

E

4

8

2

0

1

1

2

t

o

6

6

4

1

0

1

 
t
o

 
1

0

5

4

8

3

TCBs

2

1

1

0

0

4

3

3

8

2

3

8

Sand

2

1

7

Bakery

5

0

6

9

Grange

F

A

I

R

H

U

R

S

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

4

3

2

5

0

1

3

6

9

5

7

 

5

5

6

8

E

l 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

8

6

6

1

6

6

3

3

1

9

1

0

7

LB

1

 

2

1

8

9

3

2

PH

1

0

 

t

o

 

1

6

9

0

1

4

Car Park

4

3

2

1

7

1

5

3

8

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

3

3

4

1

0

a

4

3

1

8

5

8

5

2

9

4

1

4

b

5

5

6

Tree

2

5

6

8

6

7

3
0

9

5

4

3

7

3

Q

U

E

E

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

7

9

1

0

2

4

6

F

a

ir

h

u

r

s

t

 

T

e

r

r

a

c

e

W

a

r

e

h

o

u

s

e

2

5

2

6

 

t

o

 

3

0

5

a

2

5

5

a

1

1

Park (public)

2

9

3

2

2

5

b

3

2

6

9

7

7

0

4

6

1

8

TCBs

PH

6

6

0

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

C

H

A

R

L

E

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

2

9

S

t

 

J

o

h

n

'
s

 

W

a

l
k

2

1

8

2

4

0

 

t

o

 

2

4

4

5

1

3

1

1

2

4

5

S

u

r

g

e

r

y

4

7

6

2

0

4

2

8

 

3

0

7

5

2

9

1

2

1

1

5

1

3

3

T
r
a
m

w

a
y

2

5

3
1

1

6

7

1

7

7

c

29

6

a

2

9

Multistorey Car Park

4

3

5

1

0

3

1

0

7

1

5

6

0

FS

M

I

L

B

O

U

R

N

E

4

5

A

B

I

N

G

D

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

2

b

M
e
a
n
 
L
o
w

 
W

a
t
e
r

4

4

1
0

6

4

5

9

6

3

6

1

8

Sand

L

A

N

G

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

3

2

1

4

6

8

2

4

4

7

0

1

0

6

6

3

Club

5

8

1

5

3

2

6

 

7

8

9

199

7

6

1

4

C

R

O

S

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

1

5

2

3

1

7

2
2

1

0

PH

7

5

1

5

0

f

Works

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

1

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

56

7

6

2

a

2

6

3

6

2

5

3

4

a

1

3

Willow

6

9

2

0

3

1

3

5

t
o

2

0

2

3

2

8

9

20

9

3

1

1

4

4

4

7

5

1

2

8

8

3

6

2

2

4

1

W

A

L

L

 

S

T

6

0

2

Market

1

6

4

3

3

0

2

8

7

1

Chy

Car Park

2
9
 
2
7

4

Car Park

G

E

N

E

R

A

L

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

3

7

George

8

0

2

1

7

6

3

3

0

8

4

3

a

8

7

1

H

I

G

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

8

7

2

TALBOT SQUARE

1

0

5

8

7

7

5

1

V

I

C

T

O

R

Y

 

R

O

A

D

Posts

1

8

0

38

BLACKPOOL

3

0

2

6

2

3

1

5

3

SP

1

1

2

2

8

1

0

2

1

3
2

3

8

a

1

6

7

8

6

2

1

1

0

4

2

4

6

1

6

7

4

3

0

1

0

P
L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Tourist

1

8

2

6

4

2

M

c

G

l

y

n

n

 

B

u

i

l

d

i

n

g

1

6

0

3

1

1

0

6

6

0

Buildings

3

2

1 to 12

4

6

4

3

2

3

4

3

b

1

2

3

2

4

2

PH

2

3

3

t

o

5

4

2

7

6

1

3

 

t

o

 

1

9

3

2

4

8

7

2

5

9

1

9

Beaumont

28

3

2

Sun Lounge

L

E

W

T

A

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

2

6

6

1

5

2

1

3

3

1

Filling Station

8

1

7

3

3

 

t

o

 

3

7

6

2

5

4

6

1

2

3

2

1

4

7

5

L
o
w

e
r
 
W

a
l
k

5

6

El Sub Sta

3

6

a

30a

1

2

4

 
t
o

 
1

3

0

3

7

E

L

I

Z

A

B

E

T

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

4

2

9

5

2

7

35

8

5

Gas Gov

4

5

6

17

4

0

3

6

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

E

D

W

A

R

D

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

8

Works

E

A

S

T

 

T

O

P

P

I

N

G

TCB

4

7

2

5

6

5

11

4

7

3

9

1

 

t

o

 

6

4

6

2

5

3

4

5

5

8

4

3

2

2

b

8

1

7

8

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

21

27

1

2

2
5
2

91

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Mosque

4
6

El Sub Sta

1

1

4

C

h

r

i

s

t

 

C

h

u

r

c

h

1

5

5

3

5
4

7

0

6

4

94

Ambulance Station

4
2
1

P

o

s

t

s

3

9

Blackpool Gateway

5

2

6

Clarence C
ourt

1

5

1

5

3

3

B
L
O

O

M

F
IE

L
D

 R

O

A
D

L
O

W

R
E

Y
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

1

5

B
Y

R
O

N
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

1
2

49

D
W

2

8

7
2
a

5

2

11

1

1

5

1

1

12

6

6

1

2

3
1
3

3
1
5

5
8

1
9

Waterloo

LB

6

3

P
E

R
R

Y
 P

L
A

C
E

2

Mimosa

3

4

4

G

L

A

D

S

T

O

N

E

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

3

9

1
4
7

1

6

1a

5
2

5

3

5

5

 
t
o

 
5

9

60

H

IL
T

O

N

 A
V

E
N

U

E

TCBs

S
A

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

4

5

M

e

a

n

 

H

i
g

h

 

W

a

t

e

r

1
0
6

St Peter's

1
c

10

W

o
r
k
s

Royal

Factory

1

3

6

8

1

8

1

2

8

8

1 to 12

Garage

4

8
3

7

5

5

28

3

a

2

1
6
4

A

l

l

 

S

a

i

n

t

s

'

5

4

1
2

Centres

7

6

166

2

6

K

i
n

g

s

l
e

y

C
h
r
i
s
t
i
a
n

1
6
5

3
0

C
A

S
T

L
E

G

A
T

E

2

2

72

O

R
K

N
E

Y
 R

O

A
D

9

2

1

a

4

3

2

9

2
1
5

2

6

0

2

T

C

B

s

2
4

8

4

9

7

N

e

w

 

C

h

u

r

c

h

 

H

o

9

8

a

5
0

1

PC

2
7
5

3

2

2

3

3
9
5

RIGBY ROAD

1

4

M

e

a

n

 

H

i

g

h

 

W

a

t

e

r

2
9
4

15

G

A

R

D

E

N

 
T

E

R

R

A

C

E

1

6

4

1

El Sub Sta

2

1

2

A

U

S

T
I
N

 
G

R

O

V

E

65

8

2

9

5

2

5

1

6

1

5

4

6

1
8
6

5
6

3

0

5

8 to 10

2
2
1

W

O

O

D

F
I
E

L
D

 
R

O

A

D

Bank

2

8

3

9

1

1

0

6

4
7

3

8

 

t

o

 

4

1

1

3

9

8

1
8

1

Posts

3

1
7
5

Depot

6

0

a

PH

1
8
7

1

5

2

3
8
b

3
9

4
0
3

3

4
6
a

3

8

8

1
6
9

1
5

1

0

C

E

N

T

R

A

L

 

D

R

I

V

E

D

W

35

187

2

LB

3

7

2
b

2
6
2

1

2

0

a

2

7

7

5

0

1
2
6

Library

9
0

Club

1

2

4

14

2
5
3

1

2
3
2

B
lo

om

fie
ld

9

3

1
0

5

3

4

55

23

R

I
G

B

Y

 
R

O

A

D

6 to 8

TCB

1
9

D
W

Primary School

6

REVOE

6

(

P

H

)

Ormrod Place

2
2

3

7

3

27

2

9

18 to 29

1
3

D

W

2

8

2

7

L

U

N

E

 

G

R

O

V

E

1

8

Cinema

6

3

a

11

3

2

1

8

8

43

7

0

3

8

8

4

a

2
4
6

72 to
 7

4

5

8

4

28

BARTON AVENUE

2
2
a

2
7
4

113

4

PCs

1

C

entre

2
6
0
a

1
2
6

LB

12

1

8

1

6

2

6

9

a

9

 

t

o

 

1

3

6
3

1

W

a
re

h
o
u
se

1

2

6

a

2

7

Club

27

LB

16

218b

4

1
4
8

2
7

4
0

Car Park

B
A

L
L
 S

T
R

E
E

T

2
5
1

16

8

8

Job

29

2
5
6

1

0

Sand

2

6

3

1

5

1

4

8

8

1a

5
1

1

3

D
A

L
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Posts

1
4
4

1

3

6

7
4
a

8

9

M

O

O

N

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

4

6

9

33

Factory

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

2
0
7

57

1

5

6

1

15

2
6
8

1

2
3
7

2

8

M

U

D

IE
 P

L
A

C

E

1

3

8

2

1

8

15

1

8

R
U

S
K

I
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

2

6

59a

El Sub Sta

8

1

 

7

9

3

5

9

9

7
2

M
a
n
c
h
e
s
t
e
r
 
S

q
u
a
r
e
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

D
W

2a

1

9

5

8

5

3

3

1

6

1
0
0

6
6

7

3

5

2

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

114

9

0

6

Builder's

2
2
9

(PH)

2

4

3

7

2

5

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

4
9

2
8

1

1

3

Works

52

1

1

6

4
4

3

7

5

2

5

9

4

1

1

1

4

5

3
5
0

R

o

y

a

l 
O

a

k

 B

u

il
d

in

g

s

2

2

4

4

3

Post

1

1

9

4

2
0
4

47

7

S

h
e
l
t
e
r

3

0

Surgery

8a

1

6

3

t

o

1

6

7

8

0

TCBs

1

7

Posts

1
3

E

l 
S

u

b

 S

ta

6

8

2

6

(PH)

110

4

Meter

PH

and

2
6
7

9

Sand

4
4

1
5

R
I
C

H
A

R
D

S
O

N

5

4

a

R

I

B

B

L

E

 

R

O

A

D

8

1

3

1

0

2

6

5
6
a

17

2
1
9

2
9
2

1

0

3

20

1

3

3

6

3

1

3

27

1
1

3

3

4
3

1

4

1

0

5

2

8

3
4
3
 
t
o
 
3
4
7

2
4

60

191

2
8
3

3

3

2

105

7

3

1

2

6

S
E

A
S

I
D

E
R

S
 
W

A
Y

Car Park

A
B

A
C

U
S

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Hall

Car Park

8

1 to 17

Store

3
4
8
c

Appartments

3

8

3

3

1

1

8

8

1

9

b

2

5

1
8
4

20

Y

a

rd

T
Y

L
D

E
S

L
E

Y
 
R

O
A

D

4

1

t

o

9

4
6
3

3

2

7

b

4
5

1

7

2
8

3
4
1

2

56

7

5

2

5
6
 
t
o
 
6
0

1

2

1

S
l
i
p
w

a
y

T

h

e

 
B

e

e

c

h

e

s

4

5
2

6

2

Club

18

1
9

31

C

E

N

T

R

A

L
 
D

R

I
V

E

191

A

l
e

x
a

n

d

r
a

 
C

o

u

r
t

8

4
8

3
2
3
 
t
o
 
3
2
7

12

151

3

MP20

M

A

Y

O

R

Health Club

5
7

2
9
5

5
4

TRAFALGAR ROAD

5

3

a

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

2

5

Station

53

8
2

Club

4

4

9

8

4

K

I
R

B

Y

 
R

O

A

D

1

8

9

4

1

2

4

1

7

1
8

16

9 to 11

4
2

8
6
a

House

13

1
1
6

1
5
0

1
3
8

7

6

6

5

9

C

O

O

P

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

a

1

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

1

0

0

2
5
8

2

2

9

4

3

1

a

M

e

th

o

d

is
t 
C

h

u

rc
h

B

A

R

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

8

6

Lifeboat Hotel

2
7

4

4

1

2

8

M

O

N

T

R

O

S

E

Bakery

5

9

S

h
e
l
t
e
r

1

8

2
6
2

Blackpool South

1

0

6

4

5

9

1
7

1

0

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

4

7

9

Sand

5

1

0

2

1

0

2 to 4

3

1

8

34

1
9
3

S

t

a

b

l

e

s

34

1

1

0

 

1

1

2

1

2
1
7

236

2
0

3

15

35

2

106to
108

1

3

31

22

D

W

2

2
5
7

6

4

2

5

2

Posts

1

4

5

1

0

4

2
1
4

126

2

0

a

33

1
2
4

1

0

S

t
a
n
d
s

C

h

u

r

c

h

4

5

4

3

1

6

2

a 1

3

3

C

E

N

T

R

A

L

 
D

R

I
V

E

1
0
3

1
2
b

2
0
5

61

3
4

10

8

3

2

8

7

Subway

3
8

Coach and Car Park

9
0
 
9
2

Day

50

2

6

Bowling Greens

9
1

1

Bloomfield Road

3

8

9

7 to 3

Kennedy

5

1

4

5

0

B

U

T

L

E

R

 
R

O

A

D

3

5

7

Sand

2

B

L
O

O

M

F
I
E

L
D

 
R

O

A

D

Car Park

1

Q

U

E

E

N

 

V

I

C

T

O

R

I

A

 

R

O

A

D

S

M

Centre

1
6

2

2

2
1

3
2
9

34

Centre

1

3

3
7
1

1

1
7
6

H

O

P

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

1

4

1

7

4

2

a

PH

1

2

2

146

S

ta
n
d
s

2
 
t
o
 
8

1

8

Court

1

9

2
0
3

6

8

W

ork
s

2
8
5

4
0
a

2

Gas

13

4

4

Nursery

I

b

b

i

s

o

n

9

4

8

Sand

El Sub Sta

18 to 20

1

4

5

3

183a

15

3

1

a

2

3

1

67 to 61

1

9

89

1

1
1

M

a

n

c

h

e

s

t

e

r

6

4

0

2
8
9

St Annes Court

185

LB

Works

6

C

L

I

N

T

O

N

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

2

15

1
8
0

2
7
0

11a

1

4

Bakery

1

8

P
O

4

7

1

1

6

a

D

W

1
9
a

2

2

1

0

1

5

a

El

Court

3
5
9

4

1

1
9

7

Sub

5

6

a

2
4
3

1
4
2

2

4

6

5

6

1

S
E

A
S

I
D

E
R

S
 
W

A
Y

2

0

C

o

m

m

u

n

i

t

y

 

C

e

n

t

r

e

2
4

2
6

1

0

2
6
1

4
4
9
 
t
o
 
4
5
1

3

8

7

28

2
4
0

Brighton

TCBs

1
6
5

3

3

1

1

3

0

a

T
r
a
m

w
a
y

7

2

12

2
7
1

6

4

a

W

o

r

k

s

Gymnasium

3

2

0

3
7
3

1

1

9

7

2

2

5

t
o

1

2
4
4

4

1
1

2
4

1
1
2

4

8

a

Shelter

1
1
0

L

I
G

H

T

W

O

O

D

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

Bowling Greens

1

Hotel

S
A

L
T

H
O

U
S

E

7

4

4
0

2

6

S
T

 
H

E
L
I
E

R
S

 
R

O

A
D

The Old

6

2

9
0

2

9

a

136

Church

4

6

4

2

S

H

A

W

 
R

O

A

D

3

7

8

1
1
9

2

8

2

7

3

B
O

L
T

O
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

2

7

2a

1
2

Pavilion

5

4

TCB

5

0

1
0
3

1

1

1

Garage

M
O

O
R

E
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

16

2
4
9

H

o

m

e

3
6

P
o
s
t

Depot

2

8

0

1
9

2
2
3

1
2
4

9

9

9

23

3

1

4

3

1

2

3
6

2
0

2
1
8

4
0

O

R

M

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

6

0

4

1

Swift Hound

33

1

4

2

5

1

3
6
2

1
9

59

5

5

5
4

2

8

8

2

9

4

1

0

8

a

7

0

1 to 8

23

11

2
4
5
 
t
o
 
2
4
9

3

3

El Sub Sta

29

H

O

R

N

B

Y

 

R

O

A

D

Pumping

1

4

2

5

5

8

13

2

8

3
7

7
4

10

156a

1

8

2

2

5

a

314a

2
7
9

W

A
T

E
R

L
O

O

 
R

O

A
D

Football Ground

2
7
3

8
5

3

3

9

4

9

2
a

2
9
8

8

2

7

6

8

1
6

1
0
2

18

156

1
7

122

1

9

Y

E

A

D

O

N

 
W

A

Y

Terr
aces

1

2

7

8

1

2

7

a

Palladium Bingo

1

4

4

2

3

5

20

2
3
8

12

4

1

4

2
0
1

1
4
9

1

8

2
4
3

2
3
9

PH

4

1

0

3

2

7

1

4

4
1
9

142

H

E

N

R

Y

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

TCBs

1
7
a

G

O

R

D

O

N

10

6

8

15

1
7
4

1

0

9

4

1

2

S

t
a
n
d
s

Sand

18

24

2
2

M
I
L
L
E

R

The

3

9

13 to 15

7

6

C
L
A

R
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

2

3

Hall

2
5

P

e
n
t
e
c
o
s
t
a
l

(PH)

2

9

D

W

Talbot

6
5

1
3

211

1
6
8

5

17

8

B
O

L
T

O
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

1

2

9

1
2
0

18

4

5

5

7

W

E

S

T

M

O

R

L

A

N

D

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

Works

7

2

a

2
4
b

T

ra

m

w

a

y

3

2

23

2
0
9
a

S

E

Y

M

O

U

R

 
R

O

A

D

8

9

25

V

i
c

a

r
a

g

e

(PH)

3

6

6

3

306

1

3

Mast

4

3
9
7

1
4
4
a

6

1

Amusement

8

D

W

1

Revoe Community

V
I
E

W

1
1
1

F

I
E

L

D

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

22

2

9

9
2

4
0
1

6

0

1
5

2

a

10

3

a

5

6

6

1

5

4

2

0

36

W

o

r

k

s

4
6
1

66

9

S

U

T

T

O

N

 

P

L

A

C

E

1
2
7

1
8
8

39

S

M

2a

7

4

2

5

1
7
7
 
t
o
 
1
8
1

26

2
1

1

1

23

D

U

K

E

 
S

T
R

E

E

T

1

a

Club

2

4

Partridge

2
5
4

2

R

Y

D

A

L

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

3

9

4

1

S

h

e

l
t
e

r

D

W

6

15

4

6

1
2

1

6
6

3

6

5

PH

D

W

3

4

3

6

C
r
y
s
t
a

l
 
C

o
t
t

1
0
0

4

6

7

0

2
6
6

1
6
1

3

2

1

S
T

R
E

E
T

2

8

1

0

9

2
0

1
4
5

2
1
6

6
7
a

D
W

3

4

3

4

1

3

2

7
4

29

2
3
5

1

2

5

2

4

S
E

A
S

I
D

E
R

S
 
W

A
Y

4

B

E

T

H

E

S

D

A

The Maltings

1

2

4

2
9

El Sub Sta

3

3

6

1

0

1

Works

1

4

0

1

9

7

3

2

8

0

Works

1
2

69

2

46

1 to 20

3

0

1
4

1

1

7

3
1
7
 
t
o
 
3
2
1

9

8

59

7

2

P

a

r
i
s
h

 
C

h

u

r
c
h

9

4

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
P

i
e
r
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

1
8

PO

2

2

43

H
Y

D
E

 
R

O
A

D

B
L
U

N
D

E
L
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

4

a

24

4

3

1

0

7

8

1

1

P
R

IN
C

E
S

S
 S

T
R

E
E

T

6

9

6

3

1
3
3

7

2

2

5

8

45

312a

1

130

13 to 15

1

7

0

1

5

2
7
7

S

M

4

1
4
2

Hamilton Court

1
0
4

4

4

a

Pavilion

2

4

6

Sewage

1

9

S

A

N

D

S

 

W

A

Y

1

1
4

S

T
A

N

S

F
I
E

L
D

 
S

T
R

E

E

T

3

0

1

1

0

90

1

1

6

F
O

X
H

A
L
L
 
R

O
A

D

5

6

4
3

Dutton's Arms

Talbot Market

112

1

140

11

12

C

e
n
t
r
e

8
6

Church

8

Bowling Green

162

8

7

4

3

29 to 27

4

0

P
alla

diu
m

 B
uild

in
gs

5

3

1
2
2

7
2

D
W

2

1

8

Club

1

0

7

F
A

L
M

O

U

T
H

 
R

O

A

D

El Sub Sta

P

R

I
N

C

E

S

S

 
S

T
R

E

E

T

2

9

Edward VII

t
o
 
2
4
7

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

3
4
0

219

4

6

3

A

S

H

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

5

6

D
W

3

a

7

0

4

a

2

1
0

House

2

1

9

4

GADSBY STREET

1

2

1

1

PCs

3

5

6

2

5

1

48

51

2

3

3

5

1

(PH)

2

2

7

1
2
2

2

1

9

7

7

0

3
9
9

3

3

8

a

4

9

2
2
0

6

1
5
9

TCBs

55

2

8

2

7

1

1

6

23

1

4

2
2
2

8

7

10

2
2
0

2

3

1

4

5

1
7
2

22

1

5

Waterloo

Stanley

1
7

4

6

2

College Court

1
6
2

1
6
3

9

1 to 38

LB

1

3
8
1

1

Mathews

2

1

2
4

2

1
0

1
4
9

4

2

D

W

2

1

0

2

a

3

4

1

5

St

Cuthbert's

23

9

3

5
0

2
a

3

5

5

Works

S

M

3

3

14

C

R

Y

S

T

A

L
 
R

O

A

D

P

A

L

A

T

I

N

E

 

R

O

A

D

8

2

1

a

2
1
9

S

T

 
B

E

D

E

'S

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

1
8
3

A
M

B
E

R
B

A
N

K
S

 G

R
O

V
E

5

9

2

5

2

5

2
6
1
a

2

1

8

a

3

9

W

are
house

3

4

3
9
1

3

6

Shelter

D
W

1

8

2

6

5

9

6

6

1

6

2
8
5

S

u
n
d
a
y
 
S

c
h
o
o
l

(Blackpool FC)

TCBs

2
0
0

3

7

4

9

21

2

1

Car Park

(Sch)

12

4
0

2

1

a

3

7

9
8

a

3

3
0
3
 
t
o
 
3
1
1

44

39

2

0

3

8

9

1

0

7

3

3

2
8
9

S

H

E

T
L
A

N

D

 
R

O

A

D

1

3

b

2
0
9

1

7

8

7

4

1c

2
7
4

5

74

197

148 to
 1

54

S
E

A
S

I
D

E
R

S
 
W

A
Y

1

3

D
W

PCs

2

6

1
4
 
t
o
 
1
6

H
I
L
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

1 to 6

8
4

7

2

1

b

NEW
 B

ONNY S
TREET

1

6

4

6

1

5

3

0

1
1

2

8

1c

2a

4

1

8

1

a

Posts

5

3

7
5
 
t
o
 
8
3

1
6
1

1

2

2

2
2
0

2
7
8

2

8

Supermarket

3

2

6

8

1

Tank

19

2
5
0
 
t
o

1

9

5

0

2

5

9

6

7

1

1

8

5

21

1

5

4

3

0

0

1

H

o

t

e

l

7

PH

8

5

1

4

5

5

1
2
5
 
t
o
 
1
1
7

2

Court

S

M

4
5

2

41

1
6
0

12

9

S

T
 
H

E

L
I
E

R

S

 
R

O

A

D

3

4

TCB

K

E

N

T

 

R

O

A

D

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

3
1
6

3

0

9

0

1

3

0

4

7
2

B

u

il
d

e

r'
s

2

7

1

a

7

3

a

M

edic
al C

entre

1
7
5

Posts

43

17

4

3
8
a

Presby

7

5

Sand

3
6

6

8

El S
ub S

ta

H

o

l
y
 
C

r
o

s
s

STREET

S

E

A

S

I
D

E

R

S

 
W

A

Y

3

6

Army Reserve

1
6
7

1

5

2

a

1
7
 
t
o
 
2
1

3
6
7

28

27

17

5

9

 

5

7

14

1

2

0

S

T

 
C

H

A

D

'S

 
R

O

A

D

1
4

1
4
4

Sports Court

1

1

9

0

t

o

1

9

2

1
6

10 to
 1

2

D
W

Royal Oak Hotel

1

 
t
o

 
4

2

1
9
9

3

0

Bank

W

a

r
e

h

o

u

s

e

5

Waxworks

75

1

4

6

1
6
8
a

1

5

1

1

1

8

5

9
6

6

2

Centre

2
2

2

Church

5

1

County

P
u
m

p
i
n
g
 
S

t
a
t
i
o
n

Works

1

5

6

5

2

Arms

2

9

32

3

2

T

r
a

m

w

a

y

25

D
W

2
9

1

2
8
6

4
2
5

8

1

P
A

R
K

IN
S

O
N

 W

A
Y

K

E

S

W

I

C

K

 

R

O

A

D

92

W

E

S

T
B

O

U

R

N

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

6

2

Club

1

9

a

73

1
3
1

2

7

Centre

5
2

3

4

2

1

5

1

El

2

2
2
3

1
6
7

10

L

O

N

S

D

A

L

E

 
R

O

A

D

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

8

3
8
7
 
t
o
 
3
8
9

El Sub Sta

1
5

2
4
 
t
o
 
3
0

1
8
9

1

3

C

L

A

R

E

N

D

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

1

2

3

2
4
9

P
R

IC
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

Court

1

9

1

1

1

a

2
8
7

7

 to

 5

1

0

6

1
6

16

4

6

4

3

0

a

4
5
3
 
t
o
4
5
1

37

3

5

2
1
3

D
W

4
2
3

J

A

M

E

S

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

El

6

8

2

5

3

1
2

2

2

M

A
U

D

L
A

N

D

 
R

O

A
D

9

1
1
5

1

1

8
4
a

B
R

IT
A

N
N

IA

3
7

Hall

14

1b

2

S
E

A
S

I
D

E
R

S
 
W

A
Y

1

7

4

3
0
1

3

1

4

2

Sand

1

S
I
N

G
L
E

T
O

N
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

D
W

2

3
2
0

1

4

3

1

1

1
8
3

LB

Shelter

40

W

a
t
e
r
l
o
o
 
R

o
a
d
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

R
A

W
C

L
IF

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

1

1

0

6

2

8
4

20

3

1

8

9

WELLINGTON ROAD

E
l
i
m

5

4

Singleton Court

2
7
2

M

e

a

n

 

H

i
g

h

 

W

a

t

e

r

3

(PH)

4

A

D

R

I
A

N

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

8

6

1

5

a

5

9

a

5

1

(PH)

3

3

4
3
9

43

8

9

2

7

a

4
0
3

Works

3

3
3

C

l

u

b

Church

1

2

4

1
2

3

9

1

3

142a

3

 to

 7

14

1

2
7
7

1
1

Station

7

4

1

2

2

2

 to

 3

0

5
3

Shelters

Sand

B
A

R

H

A
M

 S
T

R

E
E

T

Market

5

2

4

a

LB

18

7
1

1

2

2

Surg
ery

2
3
7

2
1

4
1

3

3

0

1
5

3

0

0

TCBs

2

2

23

5

6

1
6

10

In

d

e

p

e

n

d

e

n

t

78

Playground

4

8

62

7

0

E

l 
S

u

b

 S

ta

L

Y

T

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

1

4

1
7

1

 t
o

 1

2

9

1

45

6

6

1

5

 

1

3

5

3

2
8
2

1
c

Social Club

1

1

2

1
1
a

1

7

1
1
 
1
3
 
1
5

Recreation Ground

Works

2

1

0

8

2

b

1
8

7

2

1
3

3

5

2

3
6

2
1
7

1

4

6

4

7

3

1

104

2
5
0

1
4
7

3

2

4

8

4

Central Pier

Enterprise

1

2

8

G

o

o

d

w

o

o

d

4

4

7

1
1
8

2

0

2

9

5

6

2

8

0

26

5

2

a

S

M

4

6
7

PENNINE

29

3
5

1
2

6

7

312

Church

4

7

2
5

1
1
1

N
E

L
S

O
N

 
R

O
A

D

1

0

3

6

3

(PH)

(PH)

6

2

a

5

2
7
9

3

4

1

7

3
2

1
1
7

C

E

N

T

R

A

L

 
D

R

I
V

E

Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

1

1

1
3

6

1

 

t

o

 

6

7

7

8

2
5
1

1

8

8

2

1

4

3

2

9

2

1

1

2
1
5

2
6
3

66

2
5
5

2

2

2

4

4

1

9
3

1

2

4

7

LB

3

0

1

1

7

1a

2

3

4

C
h
u
r
c
h
 
a
n
d

D

W

2
9
1
 
t
o
 
2
9
3

3
3

1
8

4

9

1
3
2

L
i
d
o
 
B

u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s

8

2

7

3

0

2

 
t
o

2

0

2

1

A

L
E

X

A

N

D

R

A

 
R

O

A

D

1

4

2

1

3

9

43

W

O

L
S

L
E

Y
 R

O

A
D

2
5
5

4

6

a

w

i

t

h

 

A

l

l

 

S

a

i

n

t

s

'

H

A

R

R

I

S

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

4

8

7
6
 
t
o
 
8
0

1
8
1

9

 

t

o

 

1

1

Sub Sta

TCBs

D

W

2

2

a

2

0

4

6

1

4

3a

1

1

3
0

4

1

2
4
2

LAWRENCE ST

3

a

2

a

4

3

0

76

3

6

6

7

Dog and

35

BRUNSW
IC

K S
TREET

R

O

B

I
N

S

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

1a

9

4
3

85

1
4

39

G

a

r

a

g

e

1

31

B
O

N
N

Y
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

13

S

l
i
p

w

a

y

3
1
 
t
o
 
2
9

115

2
7
3

Hotel

86

1

b

1

0

2

7

Mast

1

9

1

1

5

1

2

0

a

P
IE

R
 S

TR
E

E
T

44

1

9

1

5

3

7

Sand

8

W

A
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

6
9

1
b

2

4

1
5
8

100

4

5

1

0

0

J
O

H

N

 
S

T
R

E

E

T

1

8

1

2

9

8

6

9

4

3
3
8

S

h

e

l
t
e

r

2

2

4

2

9

1

9

D

W

2

3

7
 
t
o
 
1
1

5

3

9

9

1

4

4

0

5

4

4

4

0

 

t

o

 

4

2

9

1

6

9

8

a

1
1
c

169a

6

4

15

3
0
4

6

a

3

0

2

7

2

0

S
h
e
l
t
e
r
s

5

7

a

9 to 11

1
0
8

4

2
3

53

Hotel

Sta

L

Y

T

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

1

4

TCB

2

9

8

3

3

2

1
1
3

43

5

9

1

1

9

S
t
 
C

h
a
d
'
s
 
R

o
a
d
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

2

9

6

5

R

E

V

O

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

8

House

3

3

1
4
0

S
A

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O

A
D

Depot

13

2

1

6

6

a

8

C
R

A
G

G
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

221

4
a

3

2

8

3

B

A

G

O

T
 
S

T
R

E

E

T

2
6

4

S
T

R
E

E
T

1

2

D

W

3

6

M

edic
al

7

3

 

7

5

Depot

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

E
L
L
A

N
D

 
P

L
A

C
E

4

D
W

2

C

om

m

unity

1

4

6

5

7

6

0

Princess

Police

6

58

3
3
4

189

TCB

6

Coach Station

7

1

Sand

PH

1

4

4

6

6

2

3
5

54

7

2

8
4

1

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

2

3

3

2

0

213

1

6

5

6

1

8

0

2

2

5

7

9

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

PH

1
4
3

8

8

10

El Sub Sta

1
a

1

3

4

8

Sub Sta

4

9

3

 

t

o

 

9

1

2

2

7

8

1

 

t

o

 

8

7

1

2

4

3
9
3

3

4

6

2

1
3

2
4
6

1 to 12

3

6

0

6

4

1
4

P

ri
n

c
e

s
s

1

3

5

3

5

D

W

W

A
T

E
R

L
O

O

 
R

O

A
D

3
7
5

7
4

Shelter

Yard

4

7

3

6

144

1
7

42

1

3

8

3
4
9

1

7

9

4

3

3

a

2a

3 to
 1

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

1
3
2

2

0

5

1

18

2b

64

8

LB

16

5

6

2

1

1

7

5

L
Y

T
H

A
M

 
R

O

A
D

1

7

4

6

b

1

3
3
3
 
t
o
 
3
3
5

5

0

a

3
4

1
 
t
o
 
9

4

0

1

5

H

A

I
G

 
R

O

A

D

3

4

9

0

3
3
7

2

9

Works

2

42

2

4

D
W

94

R

e

v

o

e

 

F

i

r

s

t

 

S

t

e

p

Amusement

P
A

L
M

E
R

 
A

V
E

N

U

E

209

2

2

8

7

3

0

6
8

Lowes Court

2

9

1
7
3

15

TCBs

2
3
5

B
A

T
H

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Clarence Court

30 to
 3

4

2

4

1

2

2

3
3

1

2

3

3
3
1

3
8

1

2

1
5
6

Warehouse

1
0
4
a

Works

W
o
r
k
s

96

1
9
6

1

8

1

30

2

D

W

Academy

S

l
i
p

w

a

y

SQUARE

4a

5

5

1

2

8

 

1

3

0

1

7

6

8

6

7

181a

Hounds Hill Centre

9

1

8

6

5

 

6

3

1
4
3

2

8

4

5

96

4
0
a

4

3

1

2

1

 

t

o

 

5

SM

M
H

W

Post

T

h

e

 

F

y

l
d

e

 

C

o

l
l
e

g

e

House

4

8

24

2
3
 
t
o
 
2
7

1

8

3

3
3

9

5

D

A

N

E

S

B

U

R

Y

6

2

9

0

a

7

8

1

6

6

22

1

3

Church

2

Buildings

1

6

4

3
4

40

S
h
e
l
t
e
r
s

F

O

O

T

 B

R

ID

G

E

1

8

1

5

0

160

R
E

G
E

N
T

 
R

O
A

D

3
4

5

8

 6

0

2
6

2

0

1

4

7

5

3

8

2

1

0

3

Information

7

6

a

4

7

D
W

N

1

3

 

t

o

 

N

1

4

7

4

 

7

6

2

a

129

5

9

4

7

3

3

 

3

1

W

a

r

e

h

o

u

s

e

1

2

1

3

3

3

6

1

1

0

3

8

8

a

5

3

5

0

1

8

2

1

7

2

5

8

6

0

6

6

 

6

8

8

2

a

S

T

R

E

E

T

6

3

8

 

t

o

 

4

2

1

1

4
1

2

PH

6

1

 

5

9

 

5

7

1

1

1

0

4

5

5

7

6

8

4

9

4
6
a

1

A

N

D

E

R

S

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

4

4

Club

34

Bank

2

7

5

3

R

e

d

 

C

r

o

s

s

 

H

o

u

s

e

R

E

A

D

'
S

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

1

8

6

4

5

4

8

6

2
8

8

3

3

2

8

8

P

r
i
n
c
e
s
s
 
C

o
u
r
t

M
e
a
n
 
L
o
w

 
W

a
t
e
r

3

3

a

4

2

b

4

3

 

4

1

1
7
3
a

C

o

n

c

o

r

d

e

 

H

o

u

s

e

3

9

2

7

3

2

1

1
5

4
1

2

0

3

2

Bank

8

4

1

1

3

5

5

Castle

2

5

M
e
w

s

D

E

A

N

S

G

A

T

E

2

9

3

1

2

5

7

Ramp

8

9

2

6

7

3

4

0

 

4

2

LB

10

2

4

8

8

W

O

O

L

M

A

N

 

R

O

A

D

1

1

7

7

3

6

6

1
9

N

5

 

t

o

 

N

9

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

7

4

3

33

4

4

7

D
W

138

3

a

1

1

8

a

9

2

5

2

4

2

0

1
5

1

2

1

1

2

2

2

 

t

o

 

2

6

1

3

6

7

5

1

2

9

0

D
W

Sand

5

4

5

1

8

5

6

4

20

19

1

3

1

3

1

4

17

2

0

4

1

A

L

B

E

R

T

 

R

O

A

D

3
0

D

W

16

3
3

3

1

13

7

4

Club

T

C

B

s

3

8

1

4

0

2

 

4

8

7

a

7

8

7

TCB

Amusement Centre

2

6

 

t

o

 

3

0

7

0

3

1

 

2

9

PW

5

9

5

6

1

0

T

C

B

s

2

8

2

0

2

2
2

6

1

1

7

5

4

3
5

1
9
a

2
9

9

2

 

9

0

9

6

War

H

o

t
e

l
 
M

e

t
r
o

p

o

l
e

4
5

159

4

1

4

4

B

a

n

k

S

l
i
p

w

a

y

1

a

5

8

Hall

3
0
a

6

9

3

Adelphi House

2

4

b

6

8

23

1

6

2

0

1

6

C

O

O

K

S

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

39

2

7

 

2

5

L

I
V

I
N

G

S

T

O

N

E

 
R

O

A

D

1

8

T

C

B

s

1

3

9

7

2

1

1

1
2

1

7

6

8

9

8

 

t

o

 

1

2

4

1

1

2

5

1

H

a

m

il
to

n

 C

o

u

r

t

3
7

1
4
 
t
o
 
1
8

2

2

 

t

o

 

2

5

Club

9

2

Sand

2

7

a

8

4

4

3

6

PH

N

2

3

2

7

9

8

a

119

4

5

7

3

2

4

Office

1
2

5

6

3
4
 
3
6

5

7

5

3

7

TCB

1
 
t
o
 
1
2

5a

9

6

26

8

0

21

Tower Street

7

3

1

2

4

2

3

R
A

I
K

E
S

 
P

A
R

A
D

E

1

8

7

9

4

a

1

6

2
6
 
t
o
 
3
2

Sand

3

7

3

9

 

3

7

1

0

5

a

28a

1

0

0

TCB

7

9

7 to 13

5

5

4
2

4
4

2

0

1

9

D
W

T

E

M

P

L

E

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

9

7

PCs

4

2

2
8

M

eetin
g

1

1

4

8

9

 to

 9

5

6
5

1

3

3

Car Park

4

B

a

n

k

1

4

8

9

0

a

1

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

M

u

l

t

i

s

t

o

r

e

y

 

C

a

r

 

P

a

r

k

1

4

37

T

o
w

e
r
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

2

1

2

4

2

7

T

A

L

B

O

T

 

R

O

A

D

C o
f E

2

5

a

17

9

1

5

1
2
8

54

4

4

2

5

2

0

Car Park

8

4

9

5

9

7

2

3

1

10

5

4

6
0

6

4

S

O

U

T

H

 

K

I

N

G

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

4

9

2

7

9

LB

7

1

6

7

5

9

El Sub

8

9

5

5

5

1

7

8

4

2

a

Sunday School

1

2

a

Offices

L

E

O

P

O

L

D

 
G

R

O

V

E

LB

A

D

E

L

P

H

I
 
S

T

R

E

E

T

1

2

9

1

1

8

4

2

2

3

5

2

LB

t

o

7

8

a

3

6

D

W

W

o

r

k

s

S

T

A

N

L

E

Y

 
R

O

A

D

3

3

25

3
9

5 to 9

5

0

a

t

o

1

TCB

4

3

3

0

 

t

o

 

3

3

2

6

1

8

 

t

o

 

2

2

6

5

t

o

1
1

D

W

Club

1
 
t
o
 
6

9

4

4

125

9

0

2

8

4

2

a

S

Q

U

A

R

E

3

2

2

8

3

6

1

0

8

1
7
7

Warehouses

Grand Theatre

6

7

8

7

 

8

5

1

0

1

1
4
 
t
o
 
1
6

K

E

N

T

 
R

O

A

D

2

1

9

5

 1

9

3

3

1

0

4
5

5

0

6

0

6

1

 to

 7

1

2

8

5

5

1

b

5

2

9

1

3

Bank

7

4

4

7

108

1

4

1

a

2

3

7

9

2

4

2

4

8

0

b

3

3

9

Club

2

5

1

7

Church

4

22

L
I
N

C
O

L
N

 
R

O
A

D

4

6

1

1

8

6

a

1

1

9

122 120

5

7

 5

5

1

0

23

7

7

7
4

8

b

1

0

4

Coach

1

0

6

6

Works

Market

C
H

E
A

P
S

ID
E

3

1

 
t
o

 
5

5

9

2

1

3

8
0

1

8

1

2

0

7
2

3

8

121

5

6

1

5

E

s

c

a

l

a

t

o

r

s

N

1

0

6

9

3

5

5

8

4

3

41

Works

1

3

4

14 to 31

4

5

6

b

PH

3

6

1

7

1

0

9

6

a

4
9

2

B

U

C

H

A

N

A

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

Hotel

TCB

9

6

5

5

6

7

6
 
8

22

2
2

21 to 25

1

2

6

0

2

a

8

2

C

h

u

r

c

h

24

7

6

37

2
7

TCBs

7

5

7

9

2

8

3

2

1

1

2

Club

9

7

3

Magistrates' Courts

7

0

 
t
o

 
7

2

R
a
i
k
e
s

2

1

1

7

 

t

o

 

2

1

8

2

1
1
2

9

0

F

R

E

C

K

L

E

T

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

1

8

Council

5

2

a

8

7

5

0

7a

1

5

1

0

7

7

6

5

5

PH

4

9

6

8

9

1

1

8

1

2

1

4

TCBs

1

9

7

6

4

T

o

w

e

r

 V

ie

w

4

7

8

1
7

2
2

1

1

3

4

1

6

El Sub Sta

PH

5
3

2

2
0

4

5

Naventis Court

The Tower

H

O

R

N

B

Y

 

R

O

A

D

R
o
o
m

s

4

2

0

2

1

9

7

7

8

Lifeboat

5

5

1

7

3

47

1

1

3

24

Park

8

5

1

2

3

139

1

6

Posts

1

2

3

2

D
W

6

1

3

2

7

(

A

b

o

v

e

)

1

3

2

137

4

5

2

7

1

c

1 to 33

4

7

 

4

5

2

3

6

4

6

Shelter

5

4

2

1

,

2

4

,

2

6

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

4

8

P
r
i
n
c
e
s
s
 
P

a
r
a
d
e

117

10

O

l
y

m

p

i
a

 
B

u

i
l
d

i
n

g

s

P
r
i
n
c
e
s
s
 
P

a
r
a
d
e

7

7

1

0

1

1

3

9

 1

3

7

6

1

4

6
6
 
t
o
 
7
0

17

TCB

El Sub Sta

2

6

 
t
o

 
3

1

P

A

R

K

E

R

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

4

7

PH

9

S

H

A

N

N

O

N

S

M

4

3

1

3

8

2

6

P

r

u

d

e

n

t

i

a

l

 

H

o

u

s

e

C
e
n
t
r
e

3
0
 
3
2

Centres

3

3

1

1
2

4

3

8
6

1

1

1

4

a

T

C

B

s

7

4

a

Cottage

9

0

2

8

TCBs

1

0

8

4

2

7

C

o

u

r

t

9

6

7
0

and

SM

2

5

7

2

4

6

t

o

4

8

1 to 5

SA Citadel

N

1

5

 

t

o

 

N

1

7

2

0

North Pier

5

8

13a

TCBs

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

3
0
b

2
1

1

0

9

2

a

9

7

4

5

 

t

o

1

6

1

2

0

1

2

4
3

1

3

5

8

0

a

2

2

House

1

6

8

1

16

5

3

a

9

1

4

8

1

5

2

4
7
 
t
o
 
5
9

1

3

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

1
4
5

(PH)

1

1

8

1

8

a

1

3

a

2

1

8

0

9

4

5

0

6

6

1

3

4

2

8

a

7

6

22

1

0

6

5
4

C

o

u

r

t

7

0

 

7

2

9

2

(above)

4

Foxhall

2

C

o
u
rt

5

3
8

2

5

 

2

3

1

1

6

8

5

2

6

 

t

o

 

2

9

5

2

1

9

4

4

3

1

7

The

2

8

2

1

2

8

1

8

7

0

5

7

4
6

1

0

6

 

t

o

 

1

1

0

6

5

 

t

o

 

6

9

M
A

R
K

E
T

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

9

2

a

4

6

1

1

8

4

2
9

PC

7

9

El Sub Sta

2

2

4

a

8

a

8

6

Garage

F

L

E

E

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

6
 
t
o
 
1
0

Grundy

9

8

36

1

7

2

E

R

D

I

N

G

T

O

N

1
3
8

3

8

2

4

23

1

9

2

5

2

S

T

R

E

E

T

9

2

3
2

4
3

N

4

4

3

8

1

6

5

2

H

U

L

L

 

R

O

A

D

8

7

D

W

1

1

0

 

t

o

 

1

1

4

1 to 11

27

3

4

9

2

a

1

7

2

4

4

9

1

0

9

FOXHALL

5

9

7

2

5

2

a

9

9
0

7

7

1
b

1

2
5

6

0

6

7

1

2

2

1

1

5

a

TCBs

6

6

1

0

2
8

11

2

0

2

5

2
3

1

LB

3
4

3

6

19

S

a

n

d

1

5

4

9

4

A

L

F

R

E

D

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

8

0

1

2

4

 

1

2

6

PH

2
6

19 to
 23

3

LB

D
W

4

Sand

1

2

5

7

 

t

o

 

5

9

7
9

2

0

5

2

6

6

a

6

6

2

W

E

S

T

3

1

PH

1

4

7

Shelter

2

6

2

1

2

1

1

4

2

6

3

5

8

7

5

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

2

6

3

8

2

7

0

9

8

I
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

125 123

1

4

3

9

a

2

8

The Golden Mile Centre

2

6

3
3

4

1

2

1

8

Bank

4

4

7

5

B

a

n

k

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

1

5

7

8

 

t

o

 

8

4

9

4

5

4

6

0

5

4

3

4

3

0

A
m

b
u
l
a
n
c
e

2

1

5

2

1

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

4

6

4

6

8

2

5

2

5

 
3

2
9
 
t
o

7

Bank

1

7

 
t
o

 
2

3

Car Park

5

3

1

1

5

Car Park

C
H

A
P

E
L
 S

T
R

E
E

T

7

2

a

2

6

(PH)

1

8

8

6

a

Shelters

7

1

7

3

1
1
a

2

9

1

7

1

4

P
A

R
K

 
R

O
A

D

87 8
9

5

2

33

12

3

5

H

a

l

l

2
4

1
c

1

1

6

L

O

U

I

S

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

7
4

Centre

3

3

Stanley Buildings

2

8

3

3

9

9

C

A

R

T

E

R

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

7

4

1

5

6

2

6

Exchange

1

3

6

6

58

13a

1

9

1

5

0

PO

2
6

9

0

2

6

2

 

t

o

 

6

4

4

2

(below)

2

5

1

1

8

1

4

6

8

1

0

3

1

6

1
8

8

2

4

0

2
a

2

5

Shelters

1

2

2

a

1

b

1 to
 9

Courtfields

St J
ohn's

2

0

6

3

1 to 21

2

3

a

6
6

Car Park

1

0

2

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

1
0
0

2

7

1
7
7
a

1

4

1

7

0

a

4

5

7

7

4

6

1

2

2

2

7

5

8

Prio
ry

 C
ourt

3

8

5

8

1

2

0

3

B

i

c

k

e

r

s

t

a

f

f

e

 

S

q

u

a

r

e

2

2

4

8

8

9

6

3

7

2

1

6

2

7

8

4

2

6

4

7

7

4

a

Winter Gardens

4

8

a

2

4

0

7

7

3

6

6

4

2

5

Station

6

7

1

5

9

6

1

1

5

9

1

0

5

1

9

2

3

1

8

6

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

1
2
5
 
t
o
 
1
4
1

25

D

W

3

7

5

9

0

1

4

2

7

4
0

PO

B
A

IR
S

T
O

W
 S

T
R

E
E

T

3

2

7
9
a

8

1

5

3

a

2 to
 8

Car Park

7

2

a

1
2

5
2
 
5
4

6

0

6

7

1

8

6

a

1

7

PH

C
A

R
O

L
I
N

E

Palatine Centre

2

7

9

1

4

2

2

Sand

9

8
0

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

4

2

1

3

2

House

5

2

3

2

1

0

4

a

8

7

 

t

o

 

8

3

3

0

4
3

5

1

2

1

G

E

O

R

G

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

W

a

r

e

h

o

u

s

e

R

O

A

D

H

A

V

E

L

O

C

K

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

4

2

YORK STREET

8

1

0

4

1
2
5

1
8

7

2

7

8

2

2

Post

4

1

3

4

 

t

o

 

3

7

Burtons

9

1

1

7

8

PC

3

6

3
3

B

A

N

K

 
H

E

Y

7

8

 

t

o

 

8

0

1

2

8

a

4

5

3

6

S
T

A
N

 
M

O
R

T
E

N
S

E
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

2

4

V

A

N

C

E

 

R

O

A

D

9

6

105

7

6

 

7

8

1

9

6

b

35

2

8

3

5

9

9

3
2
a

1

4

 

t

o

 

2

1

9
4
 
t
o
 
9
8

M

I
D

D

L
E

 
S

T
R

E

E

T

4

4

2

8
4

N

1

 

t

o

 

N

3

7
8

179

7

 
t
o

 
1

1

7

1

0

0

1

1

36

2

a

5

3

2

3

B

E

L

M

O

N

T

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

2

8

1

5

1

0

0

2
0

9

3

5
8

8

9

3

3

1

a

C

O

R

O

N

A

T

I
O

N

8

1

3

 

t

o

 

1

7

8

4

2

9

R

e

a

d

s

 

C

o

u

r

t

1

5

c

118

6
2

1

2

7

to

1

4

8

6

7

0

3

8

1

 

3

t

o

7

8

1

9

5

1

0

E

l 

S

u

b

 S

ta

9

2

CLOSE

2

1

4

1

2

5

Hotel

1
7
1

31

1

7

 

t

o

 

2

2

1

1

4

8

3

7

7

6

9

6

6

D

W

19

Car Park

8

7

7

5

5

C

a

r
 
P

a

r
k

5
0

LB

4
1

1

3

5

3

3

1

1

106

C

h

u

r

c

h

C

H

A

R

N

L

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

1

7

7

 

t

o

 

1

8

1

18

7

2

8

4

a

Telephone

136

1

3

8

2

5

3

9

8

 

1

0

0

1

7

 T

O

 2

3

3

5

Car Park

5

3

1

a

1

3

 

1

1

1

1

7

24

6

2

0

1
a

1

0

0

2
0

S

l
i
p

w

a

y

1

2

0

8

0

a

45

S

h

o

p

s

1

4

Ramp

8

5

 

8

7

4
6
 
4
8

3

8

7

9

1
7
2

3

2

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

5

8

4

9

 
4

5

9

1

6
8

8

8

4

2

4

5

2

Car

PCs

3
1

8

9

Club

2

2

 

2

4

7

4

1

2

8

3

7

2

TCBs

Sunday

2

1

4

8

21

3
8

4

4

9

2

5

5

7

7

P

A

R

K

 

R

O

A

D

8

4

3

FB

5

3

0

1

1

4

2

1 to 15

7

8

Centre

7

6

a

5

6

LB

19

3

9

6

168

1

5

6

8

W

E

S

T

W

E

L

L

 

G

R

O

V

E

1

0

3

1

7

1

1

9

5

6

1

8

El Sub Sta

9

5

a

1

5

Posts

1

5

4

6

a

9

7
6

C

A

U

N

C

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1 to 12

PH

1
0

2

4

4

P

R

I

N

C

E

S

S

1

8

5

3

Forsyth

3

3

3
8

5

8

 

6

0

a

1

4

3

0

1
0
6

PH

2

0

R
E

G
E

N
T

 
R

O
A

D

C

O

R

O

N

A

T

I

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

Play Area

T

C

B

s

Post

Adela
id

e C
ourt

1

4

1

1

3

0

50

1

a

6

6

7

7

Hotel

5

8

4

8

5

4
7

PC

1
2
 
t
o
 
1
6

D
W

1

5

A

D

E

L

A

I

D

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

W

E

S

T

8

a

 

t

o

 

8

b

A

B

I

N

G

D

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

 

t

o

 

9

1

1

4

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

5

7

1

1

1

5

1

1

4

1

1

4

6

 

4

8

1

5

T

C

B

s

1
0

G
o
o
d
w

o
o
d
 
P

l
a
c
e

1

2

7

a

1
0
4

1

0

3

8

0

9

0

4

1

1

3

5

6

1

5

9

1

6

 

1

8

6

9

6

2

A

D

E

L

A

I

D

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

6

6

2

0

0

8

3

2
6
2

4

8

2

7

2
4

3

4
1

4

9

5

2

4

8

5

3

30

2

4

4

Synagogue

2

9

9

4

4

8
4

1

2

1
8

TCBs

2
1

4

3

1

2

2

1

4

7

T

O

P

P

I

N

G

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

TCB

5

0

 
t
o

 
7

0

Hounds Hill Centre

1

4

1

4

0

5

TCBs

6

7
1

5
0

4

9

7

1

6

4

2
4
a

LB

N

1

8

 

t

o

 

N

2

1

3

9

4

8

2

4

4

6

4

7

 

t

o

 

5

3

Car Park

D
W

C

H

A

D

W

I

C

K

7

Car Park

2

9

1

3

5

4

2

1

0 4
3

9

5

3

a

3

7

9

5

8

6

 t
o

 9

4

1

6

4

1
6

9

0

2

5

1

3

6

4

TCBs

8

3

8

8

4

8

Prim
ary

 S
chool

Car Park

1

8

2

2

 

t

o

 

2

6

LB

2

0

5

3

9

6

7

1

0

8

 

1

0

6

T

C

B

5

0

5

7

Sta

S

h

e

l
t

e

r

2

5

K
A

Y
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

(
b

e

l
o

w

)

3

0

7

4

a

7

8

King

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

6

1

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

2

6

124

127

El Sub Sta

152

5

8

6

3

 

t

o

 

7

1

8

7

4
3

1

4

Car Park

8

9

1

3

4

1

2

 

t

o

 

1

3

2

4

Municipal

6

4
2

4

1

1

a

6

1

Car Park

1

1
1
4

4

7

4
0

9

1

a

 

t

o

 

9

1

f

5

6

KING'S SQUARE

D

E

A

N

S

G

A

T

E

3

7

8

2

100

1

9

Posts

2

5

7

4

9

Ibbison

T
o
u
r
i
s
t

4

9

7

3

3

7

5

0

9
2

8

3

8

8

2

 

t

o

 

1

8

6

4

a

B
IC

K
E

R
S

TA
FFE

Posts

1

7

3

2

6
8

7

6

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

6

3

5
6

2

 

4

2

7

1

0

5

15

116

2

5
6

Medical

2

4

8

8

6

2

3

8

7

7

 

t

o

 

8

1

1
1
b

4
6

6

3

8

1

8

C

H

U

R

C

H

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

W

o

r

k

s

Hall

2
4

2

2

6

1

2

1

3

 

1

1

1

0

7

4

173

7

8

7

7

4
9

8

1

3

7

3

 

7

1

8
2

3

6

 
t
o

 
4

0

1

8

1

0

6

3

3

 
t
o

 
4

1

B

l
a

c

k

p

o

o

l
 

a

n

d

5

1

3

3

M

I

L

B

O

U

R

N

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

3

5

E

l
 
S

u

b

 
S

t
a

1

4

1

4
3
 
t
o
 
4
7

3

0

 

t

o

 

3

6

2

2

5

9

a

1

6

7

3

5

5

2

8

9

7

3

7

9

2

4

7

8

0

a

1

7

4
5

2

8

4

2

1

7

3

4

3

Courts

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

2

3

3

1
7

9

6

171

103

TCBs

1

5

7

2
2
a

1

1

5

2

5

1

Sand

1
7

7

2

9

7

1
5

6

6

1

5

3

9

4

0

2

2

3

8

1

5

4

1
a

7
3

144

F
e
s
t
i
v
a
l
 
H

o
u
s
e

New Clifton Hotel

2

5

6

3

3

2

51

6

8

3

P

a

r

i

s

h

 

H

a

l

l

4

M

e
a
n
 
L
o
w

 
W

a
t
e
r

1

7

175

9

9

3
7

1

2
5

9

8

2

 

t

o

 

8

6

9

4

1

0

1

 

9

9

5

2

9

6

5

1
0
0

W

o

r

k

s

Goodwood

2

1

9

1
8
 
1
9

1

2

1

5

0

3

3

2

6

 t
o

 3

2

2

2

1

0

K
I
N

G

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

8

0

1

0

5

 

1

0

3

6

3

3

5

1

5

6

7

3
2

Car Park

2

4

2

7

5
0

Bank

4

0

4

1

1

6

5

31

4

4

8

1

7

2

6

2

6

9

3

5

8

1

5

6

TCBs

1

9

3

7

D
W

A

L

B

E

R

T

 

R

O

A

D

1

5

St J
ohn's C

ourt

6
9

S

T

R

E

E

T

S

T

R

E

E

T

S

T

R

E

E

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

S

T

R

E

E

T

S

T

R

E

E

T

S
T

R
E

E
T

W

E
S

T

A
V

E
N

U
E

P
L
A

C
E

S

T

R

E

E

T

A

V

E

N

U

E

R

O

A

D

S

T

R

E

E

T

A
V

E
N

U
E

S

T

R

E

E

T

A

V

E

N

U

E

S

T

R

E

E

T

W

I
N

S

T

A

N

L

E

Y

N

E

W

 

L

A

R

K

H

I

L

L

S

T

R

E

E

T

P

L

A

C

E

S

T

R

E

E

T

S

T

R

E

E

T

R

O

A

D

P

L

A

C

E

Scale(s)DateApprovedCheckedDrawn

DRAWING TITLE

DESIGN RISK ASSESSMENT

No1 Bickerstaffe Square

Talbot Road

Blackpool

FY1 3AH

John Blackledge - Director

Highways & Traffic

Community & Environmental Services

PROJECT

RevDRAWING No.

Public Space Protection Order

Extension of Promenade Public

Space Protection Order

Central

AP

*** ***

**/**/**** NTS

2 of 3 APage 13



This page is intentionally left blank



C

L

I
F

T

O

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

2

5

2

2

1

8

1

9

Sand

Sharples

2

2

a

Go-Kart Track

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1

5

7

6

2

4
6

El Sub Sta

Station

6

1

4

Rest Home

5

a

1

4

3

T

u

n

n

e

l

94

1

0

98

Ambulance Station

4
2
1

Blackpool Gateway

Clarence C
ourt

4
7

4
4

1

6

5
9
4

3

0

2

5

2

1

4

5

1

2

4

7

1

3

8

3

2

7

1

5

3

3

L
O

W

R
E

Y
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

B
Y

R
O

N
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

4

2

4

8

5

1

a

2

5

2

5

4

2

a

PC

1
2

49

D
W

7
2
a

6

5

8

1

9

2

3

1

2

PCs

8

2

6

6

a

1

1

1

1

LB

12

1
9

1

8

S

T

O

N

Y

 
H

I
L

L

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

Waterloo

35

LB

Mimosa

3

4
7

9

2

8

D

W

4
7

G

L

A

D

S

T

O

N

E

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

5

2

5

8

S

l

i

p

w

a

y

3

5
5
 
t
o
 
5
9

Beach

7

5

2

8

2

0

Playground

60

3
1
5

H

IL
T

O

N

 A
V

E
N

U

E

H

A

M

P

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

3
8
7

S
A

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

M

e

a

n

 

H

i
g

h

 

W

a

t

e

r

1
0
6

St Peter's

2

3

2

1

Car Park

Factory

1

1

0

101

3

6

8

2

8

3

5

4

1

5

8

6

5

0

Dunes Hotel

1
5

8

Garage

8
3

7
5

1
1
0

28

3

3

1

 to

 3

4

3

4

7

3

3

3

8

5

3

a

5

4

1
2

4

0

3

4

3

6

7

5

0

7

7

1

C

h
r
i
s
t
i
a
n

3

C
A

S
T

L
E

G

A
T

E

2

2

4
5

72

4

7

L

O

D

O

R

E

 
R

O

A

D

O

R
K

N
E

Y
 R

O

A
D

2

2
6
0

1

4

1

5

3

T

C

B

s

6

3

5

1
1

B

E

R

W

I
C

K

 
R

O

A

D

S

A

N

D

O

N

 
P

L
A

C

E

4

5

1

6

a

2
4

Posts

3
0
7

5

0

PC

3
2

2

6

a

4

7

9

S
T

O

N

Y
 
H

I
L
L
 
A

V
E

N

U

E

1

4

7

1

a

1

1

3
9
5

1

2
9
4

15

1
3
1

2

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

Millenium

1

1

2

S
a
n
d

2

a

2

8

2

4

G

A

R

D

E

N

 
T

E

R

R

A

C

E

SM

7
4
 
t
o
 
7
8

Monorail

6

2

a

MP 19

1

4

1

2

7

4

6

4

2

1

2

A

U

S

T
I
N

 
G

R

O

V

E

65

5

4

4

9

4

7

1

3
2

R

A

L

E

I
G

H

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

1

9

 
t
o

 
2

2

1

2

2
8

6

8

6

1
8
6

5
6

4

7

2
2
1

4

3

The Viking

B

A

L

M

O

R

A

L

 
R

O

A

D

9

4

2

5

8

Bank

4
7

PCS

2

Garage

O
c
e
a
n
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

1

5

1

9

3

2

2

2

4

3

1

4

5

7

1

1

a

1

12

1
0
4

7

8

9

Shelter

5

3

5

0

1

4

Depot

5

9

7

W

I
N

D

E

R

M

E

R

E

 
R

O

A

D

1

1

3

PH

1
8
7

3
8
b

3
9

4
0
3

4
6
a

3

8

8

2

9

10

D

W

35

4

1

1

3

5

1
2

7

187

1

6

3

3

3

2

7

7

B

R

I
G

H

T

O

N

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

6

2

3

Sta

1

0

9

2

Vicarage

8

1

2

1

1

a

5

0

Car Park

9
0

14

2

5

3

5

1

5

4

0

Holy Trinity Church

El

2

4

Highfield Ladies

6

1
0

1
1

Methodist

6

4

8

Sandcastle

D
W

4

5

2

2

4

8

7

5

55

TCB

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
ID

E
 W

E
S

T

1

1

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

R

O

S

E

M

A

R

Y

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

B
O

N
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

D
W

5

2

3

a

n

d

8

0

2
2

5
5
9

House

1

1

1

8

a

7

4

1

2

b

R

O

S

E

A

C

R

E

8

4

2

3

7

5

2

27

4

8

18 to 29

1
3

5

1

1

6

W

A

T
S

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

5

8

5

2

9

2

b

3

S

t
 
M

a

r
y

'
s

 
C

h

u

r
c

h

Farmers'

4

3

5

6

1

3

1

3

7

6

6

0

11

6

H

A

R

R

O

W

S

I
D

E

1
1
1

1

9

a

2

3

2

1

43

7
0

2
4
6

72 to
 7

4

3

4

1

4

5

LB

7

7

28

2
2
a

2
7
4

6

5

1

2

6
 
t
o
 
1
1

2

9

2

3

The Sands

1

6

Garage

5

8

a

4

5

C

entre

6

5

1
2
6

LB

7

3

a

E

A

S

T

B

O

U

R

N

E

 
R

O

A

D

3

0

2

3

9

6

7

1

12

2

1

1

8

2

1

2

4

1

2

0

6
3

1

1

6

1

3

7

6

3

Car Park

Club

LB

2

6

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

2

1

7

9

S
o
u
t
h
 
P

i
e
r
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

16

S

T
 
G

E

O

R

G

E

'S

 
R

O

A

D

4

7

T

h

e

2

2

B
A

L
L
 S

T
R

E
E

T

7

3

2

3
3
 
t
o
 
3
5

R

o

s

e

 M

e

w

s

A

B

B

E

Y

V

I
L

L

E

1

9

1

K

I
N

G

S

W

A

Y

2

2

4

The

2
5
6

4

3

5

9

6

1

2

5

 
t
o

 
3

2

Sand

LB

1

2

6

2

R

A

N

G

E

W

A

Y

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

Y

E

A

D

O

N

 

W

A

Y

6

3

8

8

5
1

3

1

 to

 3

5

2

6

G

R

E

Y

S

T

O

K

E

 
P

L

A

C

E

9

8

7
4
a

4

6

9

4

8

Factory

3

7

 to

 4

1

6

0

5

B
u
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
R

o
a
d
 
W

e
s
t
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

5

8

9

6

9

2

1

1

5

2

3

8

El

4

8

1

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

2

3

9

0

2
0
7

St Cuthbert's

1

2
6
8

Amusement

2
6
 
T

o
 
2
8

1
3
 
t
o
 
1
1

2

8

1

1

8

8

0

4

3

6

1

1

8

R
U

S
K

I
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

2

6

59a

4

6

5

21

Stonyhill

8

0

2

2

2

9

5

4

1

2

1

0

3

5

7
2

2a

1

1

2

1

1

Gill

2

3

2

B

O

N

D

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1
9
5

8

2

7

1

6

1
0
0

8

1

1

1

4

2

6

9

6
2

3
7

8

3

9

3
5

TCBs

9

2

5
5
4

4

6

(PH)

Bank

37

6

6

2

4

3

7

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

4

9

TCB

3

1

Works

52

1

1
4
7

1
4
2

1
1
1

Harrowside

2

1

4
7
3

1

6

Fire

4
4

4

Council

C
L
I
F

T
O

N
 
D

R
I
V

E

1

1

6

7

2

9

D

W

2

8

Playing Fields

3
5
0

R

o

y

a

l 
O

a

k

 B

u

il
d

in

g

s

2

1
9
4

2
0
4

5
1

47

C

R

E
S

C

E
N

T

14

1

9

S

h
e
l
t
e
r

3

S

T

 
M

A

R

T

I
N

'
S

 
R

O

A

D

2

7

16 to 36

Surgery

8a

8
 
t
o
 
1
0

2

7

F

R

E

E

M

A

N

T

L

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

CARDIG
AN P

LACE

2

2

4

3
9
9

2

TCBs

1

7

Pleasure

1

2

5

6

2

2

1

5

5

7

3

(PH)

2

4
4

3

C
l
i
f
t
o

n
 
C

o
u

r
t

5

1

 to

 5

5

1

2

4

3

9

9

3

7

1

3

2

Meter

2
6
7

2

7

9

4

4

5

4

a

6
1

Children's Centre

4

4

El Sub Sta

1

G

R

E

E

N

5

1

1

8

1

3

17

2
1
9

2
9
2

2

2

2

a

N
E

W
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
P

R
O

M
E

N
A

D
E

2

3

3

1

9

2

1

1

LB

1

5

2

3
3

1

9

Sub Sta

1

2

2

3

Depot

4
3

2

a

8

3
4
3
 
t
o
 
3
4
7

B

U

R

L

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

 

W

E

S

T

3

5

2

6

1

1

1

60

1
1
2
 
t
o
 
1
2
0

Allandale

2

0

191

2
8
3

3

3

2

Burlington

2

9

105

7

3

S

E

A

B

O

U

R

N

E

7

9

2

2

2

0

1

3

8

1

4

P

R

O

M

E

N

A

D

E

Shelter

5

6

B

E

N

T

I
N

C

K

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

1 to 17

2

8

2

Bowling Green

L
Y

T
H

A

M

 
R

O

A

D

Pavilion

Store

3
4
8
c

30

3

8

4

4

S

l
o

p

i
n

g

 
m

a

s

o

n

r
y

1

8

1
9
b

O

S

B

O

U

R

N

E

 
R

O

A

D

7

1

9

1

 to

 8

1

9

2

1
8
4

20

4

9

4
6
3

3

9
5

1

6

5

0

1

9

Bank

A

L

B

A

N

Y

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

Salthouses

1

1

4
5

3
4
1

3

2

a

S
o
l
a
r
i
u
m

4

6

2

3

Hydro

56

9

3

7

6

1

1

5

A

5

7

1

4

4
7
8

5
6
 
t
o
 
6
0

S

l
i
p
w

a
y

18

3

0

S

lo

p

in

g

 m

a

s

o

n

r

y

5
6
3

2

4

3

3

5

31

191

A

l
e
x
a
n
d
r
a
 
C

o
u
r
t

7

1

2

2

7

8

1

1

3

6

3

4

1

8

12

MP20

5

4

7

1

5
3
a

5

9

R
h

o
d

a
 
C

o
u

r
t

2

L

A

N

G

F

I
E

L

D

31

4

5

9

SOUTH SHORE

Station

1

El Sub Sta

8
2

4

4

9

S

W

A

N

A

G

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

6

0

2

5

3

9

5

0

4

1

1

2

7

0

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

4

9

2

5

0

2

4

1

8

1

4

16

4
2

8
6
a

13

6

6

3

 
t
o

 
6

6

9

1
1
6

Depot

MP 19.5

2

P

R

O

M

E

N

A

D

E

Club

D

U

N

E

S

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

1

9

El Sub Sta

1

0

1

a

4

8

M

o

n

o

r

a

i
l

6
1
1

4
2

G
reystoke

5

2a

1

1

5

1

5

C

O

N

I
S

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

2
5
8

2
2
9

3

5

5

6

6

1

3

6

P
l
e
a
s
u
r
e
 
B

e
a
c
h
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

2

2

6

5
2
3

4

3

1

a

a

3

9

A

R

N

O

L

D

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

B

A

R

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

1

1

2

1

1

3

2

4

3

3

4

0

8

6
5
8

6

5

6

2
7

8

7

5

3

5

9

2
6
2

3

8

6

1

3

2

1

 t
o

 2

8

Blackpool South

1

4

5

9

1
7

D

E

A

N

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

5

2

1

9

3

4

D

W

TCB

4

7

9

5

6
7
1

3

1

8

1

5

1

1

5

Water

H
a
r
r
o
w

 
P

l
a
c
e
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

6

0

7

1

1

1

Sand

3
4
 
t
o
 
3
6

34

1

1

1

O

R

C

H

A

R

D

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

2

4

2

B

Y

L

A

N

D

 
C

L

O

S

E

U

L

L

S

W

A

T

E

R

 
R

O

A

D

1
9
3

1
1

4
1
2
a

3

2

2
1
7

236

2

0

C

L

I

F

T

O

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

3
a

1 to 6

6

7

2

2
5
7

H

I
L
L
C

R

E
S

T
 
R

O

A
D

Circus

1

8

3

4

3

6
6
6

9

5

2

6

6

4

5

2

2
1
4

4

6

17

9

Posts

2

1

T

H

I
R

D

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

2

33

1

S

t
a
n
d
s

5

4

3

4

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

4
8
5

6

B

o

w

li
n

g

 
G

r
e

e

n

s

1

4

3
5
1

1
0
3

1
2
b

61

1

4

2

4

6

1

1

1

7

2

3
4

1
3
2

1

1

a

1

2

1

0

6

4

8

3

8

9
0
 
9
2

50

1

0

1

 
t
o

 
3

4

1

1

4

9

6

7

9

1

1

3

1
9

2

1

S

l
o

p

i
n

g

 
m

a

s
o

n

r
y

2

1

4

3

9

4

7 to 3

Kennedy

1 to 9

1

2

5

Sand

3

4

57

4

4

1

5

Sub Sta

4

B

u

n

g

a

l
o

w

Sand

2

Car Park

1

PC

W

I
T

H

N

E

L

L

 
R

O

A

D

1

1

3

2
6
6

4

7

3

(PH)

3

1

4

1

S

M

Centre

2

1

5

8

1
0
1

A

L

D

E

R

L

E

Y

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

M

o

n

o

r

a

il

6

3

6
7
8

1

9

3

5

34

Centre

2

6

1

3

3
7
1

1
7
6

1

4

7

5

4

1

0

1

1

9

1
7

1

4

8

7

2

4

PH

146

S

ta
n
d
s

El

3

6

3

4

2

El

9
9

1

4
7
5

1

9

2
0
3

6
9
3

4
0
a

3

9

8

2

9

(

T

e

le

c

o

m

m

u

n

ic

a

ti
o

n

)

4

6

LB

3

5

1

2

1

Gas

13

Nursery

4

1

2

5

7

1

2

1

0

3

F

O

U

R

T

H

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

2

3

1

3

4

b

6
8

1
 
t
o
 
6

E

l 
S

u

b

 S

ta

1

2

6

2

1

6

Church

67 to 61

3

1

2

89

6

9

E

l
 
S

u

b

 
S

t
a

6
3

1
1

6

2
8
9

S

E

V

E

N

T

H

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

St Annes Court

185

Works

2

15

1
8
0

1

6

5

1

S

A

N

D

H

I
L

L

S

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

2

7

7
7
a

9

Beach Tavern

4

Bakery

1
9
a

C

o

u

rt

E

l
 
S

u

b

 
S

t
a

1

2

7

2

3

2

4

3
6
6
 
t
o
 
3
6
8

1

8

4

7

6

El

3
5
9

Sub

2

5

4

4

9

1

8

1

8

0

9
7

6

0

1

1

2

3

2

8

2

0

2

Sub Sta

Water

6

4

3

1

3

3

 
t
o

 
4

0

6

1

1
4
5

7

5

2

3

1

3

0

1

4

C

h

il
d

r

e

n

s

 
C

e

n

t
r

e

2

0

3
3

1 to 8

4
4
9
 
t
o
 
4
5
1

3

8

3

2

P
R

E
S

T
B

U

R

Y
 
A

V
E

N

U

E

5

3

6

1

9

1

5

4

3

7

1
1

3

4
5
8

2
4
0

Brighton

1

5

1

5
9
3

1

5

2

1

8

1

8

1

5

TCBs

1

2

1
6
5

1

1

12

16

6

5
6
9

5

5

4

3

2

6

3
7
3

1

t
o

2
4
4

4

(PH)

5
5

4

5

a

2

5

0

5

2

8

Games Court

1

1

F

E

N

B

E

R

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

9

1
1
2

Shelter

1
1
0

3

3

4

7

1

4

7

2

5

0

9

Farm

3

9

3
3
5

4

6

1

L

I
G

H

T

W

O

O

D

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

3

7

2

3

2

1

K

I

D

B

R

O

O

K

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

4
0

The Sanctuary

LB

1

Bungalow

3

6

S
T

 
H

E
L
I
E

R
S

 
R

O

A
D

6
2

9

0

(Swimming Pool and Leisure Centre)

3

2

2
0

Blackpool Pleasure Beach

6

4

Rest Home

1

1

2

6

Church

6

4
1
4

S

H

A

W

 
R

O

A

D

3

7

8

1
1
9

M

in

ia

tu

r
e

 R

a

il
w

a

y

6

7

1

2

2

B

O

U

R

N

E

M

O

U

T

H

 
R

O

A

D

1

1

9

LB

1

4

3

B
O

L
T

O
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

5

S

M

1

2

Rest Home

D

W

1
2

2

Casita

A

V

E

N

U

E

1

3

5

4

1

9

1
0
3

8

Garage

M
O

O
R

E
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

145b

3

8

 t
o

 4

0

Car Park

South Shore Bowling Club

1

4

1

5
8
1

1

4

M

E

R

S

E

Y

 
R

O

A

D

3
6

P
o
s
t

2
2
3

8
1

1
2
4

S

A

N

D

R

I
D

G

E

 
P

L

A

C

E

3

0

6
0
0

4

5

B

O

S

C

O

M

B

E

 
R

O

A

D

3

5

3

3

9

9

9

Hall

23

4

3
6

Sub Sta

2
0

8

a

5

8

1

4

A

V

E

N

U

E

4

4
0

W

a
r
e
h
o
u
s
e

1
0
4

7

5

S

Q

U

I
R

E

S

 
G

A

T

E

 
L

A

N

E

1

33

1

5

5

2

5

3

6

2

2

4

ABER
C

O
R

N
 P

LAC
E

4

9

59

C
h
a
i
r
 
L
i
f
t

M

a
s
t
 
(
T

e
l
e
c
o
m

m

u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
)

S

l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

Shelter

H

I
G

H

F

I
E

L

D

 
R

O

A

D

6

3

1

M

e

a

n

 
H

i
g

h

 
W

a

t
e

r

1

9

6

2

1

6

8

a

M

a
b
e
l
 
C

o
u
r
t

5
4

S

T

A

R

R

 

G

A

T

E

1 to 8

23

1

0

6

4

9

LB

1

7

El Sub Sta

29

4

4

1
1
8

1

0

2

5

1

2

3

7

7

4

156a

314a

D

W

2

6

4

5

8

5
7
8

1

5

Garage

W

A
T

E
R

L
O

O

 
R

O

A
D

2
7
3

8

5

2
9
8

2

3

Club

5

3

5

5

6

0

8

4

2

7

1

6

1
0
2

156

1
0
2

4

6

5

9

1

7

9

41

1

9

2

0

Y

E

A

D

O

N

 
W

A

Y

1

b

2

a

5

0

Terr
aces

1

PCs

M

P
.
2
5

1
2

4

8

B

E

N

T

I
N

C

K

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

2

1

5
3
3

1

3

Palladium Bingo

4
5
5

2
3
8

2

R

a

m

p

4
7
3
 
t
o
 
4
8
3

12

2

8

1

4

9

1

2

1
2

2
0
1

1
4
9

2
4
3

2
3
9

A to F

Shelter

Sand

5

4

3

PH

1
3
3

1

6

3

5

6

4

1

9

FS

1

0

7

1

 to

 7

7

1
5
a

7

3

A

R

L
I
N

G

T
O

N

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

4
1
9

142

3
6
 
t
o
 
3
7

5
5
1

3

9

1

1

1

6

1

0

6

SM

G

O

R

D

O

N

Yeadon Way

3
8
4

1

0

15

1
7
4

2

S

t
a
n
d
s

24

8

1

1

1

0

R

O

S

E

B

E

R

Y

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

6

5

7

6

M
I
L
L
E

R

The

6

1

C
L
A

R
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

2
2

3

2

N
E

W
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
P

R
O

M
E

N
A

D
E

2

Works

4

1

4

8

3

1

0

L
Y

T
H

A
M

 
R

O

A
D

1

4

2

9

2
5

P

e
n
t
e
c
o
s
t
a
l

(PH)

3

3

7

Talbot

6
5

7

Tennis Court

1

1

1

211

W

A

T

S

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

5

17

1

4

Car Park

5
8
7

1
2
0

18

6

8

1

3

2
1

TCB

1

8

7

0

57

7

1

5

1

9

1

3
2

23

1

b

1

0

2

7

4

1

TCB

2
0
9
a

S

E

Y

M

O

U

R

 
R

O

A

D

V

i
c

a

r
a

g

e

306

7

3

S
l
i
p
w

a
y

4

3

Sub

1

9

M

e

a

n

 
H

i
g

h

 
W

a

t
e

r

Arms

6

27

1

1

1

Hill

4

6

4

0

1

8

8

Mast

4

3
9
7

1
4
4
a

6

1

Sand

D

W

5
3

1

S
l
i
p
w

a
y

4
5

2

5

5
9
8

3
4
3

2

2

Sub Sta

6

1

V
I
E

W

1
1
1

22

7
0

N
a

t
e

b
y
 
C

o
u

r
t

8

3

4

W

I
N

D

S

O

R

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

1

2

3

5

El Sub Sta

9
2

4
0
1

10

3
a

6

1

1
8

4

3

a

St Mary's

1

0

1
3

Q

U

E

E

N

S

W

A

Y

2

4

2

4
6
1

66

4

9

1

3

2

1

6

2

6
1
4

9

LB

1

1

4

1
8
8

2a

7

1

0

0

4

6

(PH)

2
6

6
0

4

2

5

9

1

0

2

8

7

1

0

9

Melbourne

1

1
7
7
 
t
o
 
1
8
1

26

23

D

U

K

E

 
S

T
R

E

E

T

5

4

FB

3

1

5

1

1
0
9

South Pier

1
4
7

El Sub Sta

3

6

1

 to

 4

S

C

A

R

S

D

A

L

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

8

4

3

7

5

Partridge

2
5
4

6

8

2

4

to

 3

6

8

1

5

1

1

8

6

S

h

e

l
t
e

r

15

4

2

1

9

3

4

7

2

5

1

1

2

3

1

6
6

D

W

C
A

R
L
Y

L
E

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

MP .75

3

4

1
0
9

Shelte
r

9

3

6

7

C
r
y
s
t
a

l
 
C

o
t
t

1
0
0

2
6
6

Casino

5

1

2

5

1

5

6

1

1

9

1
6
1

9

4

5

2

6

a

 
t
o

 
d

S
T

R
E

E
T

1
4
5

2
1
6

3
9

6
7
a

1

2

1

5

2

6

5

1

D

W

2

5

A

S

H

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

3

7

3

4

3

4

7
4

2
3
5

2
5

LB

3

1

4

1

5

1

3

3

3

3

Leisure Centre

2

5

2

4

PH

9

0

1
2

S
E

A
S

I
D

E
R

S
 
W

A
Y

3
 
t
o
 
1

3

0

Pleasure Beach

7

8

E

l
 
S

u

b

 
S

t
a

2
9

3

8

E

V

E

R

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

3

3

6

1

0

1

Works

3

1
b

Car Park

2
8
0

Works

4

6
0
1

1

6

Highfield

Sports College

2

46

1 to 20

Yard

7

0

El Sub Sta

4
4

3

8

2
a

59

PCs

7
2

P

a
r
i
s
h
 
C

h
u
r
c
h

9
4

PO

8

K

E

N

I
L

W

O

R

T

H

 
G

A

R

D

E

N

S

1
7

Brow

9

3

2

3
2
a

1

1

8

1

4
4
0

2

43

4

a

1

8

24

4

3

2

2

5

0

1

1

8

9

1

0

Station

W

A

T

S

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

C

R

I
C

H

T

O

N

 
P

L

A

C

E

1

0

E
l
 
S

u
b
 
S

t
a

4

2

3

7

El Sub Sta

1

5

2
4

2

4

1
3
3

45

Car Park

4

1

312a

2

3

5

7

1

130

9

2
7
7

S

M

4

1
4
2

1
0
4

3

0

4

6

8
9

1

 t
o

 3

4

9

7

2

3

0

9

1
4

S

T
A

N

S

F
I
E

L
D

 
S

T
R

E

E

T

B

O

S

W

O

R

T

H

 
P

L

A

C

E

H

o

m

e

 
f
o

r

 
t
h

e

 
B

li
n

d

1

1

6
4

7

2

2

3

1
2
2

R

A

L

E

I
G

H

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

Dutton's Arms

Talbot Market

Social Club

1

5

Garage

140

11

SM

4

1

8

7

0

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

1

4

C
e
n
t
r
e

8
6

Church

8

Bowling Green

162

8
7

5

4

1

1

R

O

S

E

B

A

N

K

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

1

9

2

1

1

Works

4

3

P

alla
diu

m

 B

uild
in

gs

Cottage

1

2

2

8

6
5
1

1

1

9

2

6

El Sub Sta

t
o
 
2
4
7

15

2

2

6

6

5

7

4

0

558

5

1

1

3

3
4
0

1 to 15

1

0

219

3

5
6

2

2

2

4
9
 
t
o
 
5
6

1
0

8

Sub

8

2

3

House

2

1

4

1
0
8

S
I
M

P
S

O
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

2

0

V
E

N
T

N
O

R
 
R

O
A

D

2

1

6

1
0

1

0

2

A

L

B

A

N

Y

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

1

1

4

a

9

5

1

48

2

2

7

1
2
2

2

0

FB

7

12

5

2

3

2

8

7

8

3

2

1

7

0

2

7

3
9
9

3

3

8

2
2
0

7
7

Thames

MINIATURE RAILWAY

5

5

3

5

4

0

1

1

5

49

9

0

a

1

a

TCBs

F

B

2

1

4

a

Herne

5

6

8

6

1

1

9

2

a

1

4

9

Court

4

3

23

2
2
2

7

10

Car Park

T

U

D

O

R

 
P

L

A

C

E

1

 
t
o

 
6

5
3
7

1

4
6
3

4
5
4

8

1
7
2

22

Waterloo

LB

5
9
1

1

2

2

3

6

2

2

4

6

1
6
3

3
4
5

4

1

1

LB

2

2

2

1

5

1

1

2

Grey Gables

7

4

4

7

3
8
1

1

2

1

2

1
0

9

1

2

4

4

4

5

2

7

a

1

2

5

5

L
Y

T
H

A
M

 
R

O

A
D

Shelter

1

4

Palatine Community

D

W

4

5
4

3
7

1
4

1

0

Water

2

8

B

R

I
X

H

A

M

 
P

L

A

C

E

S

E

V

E

R

N

 
R

O

A

D

1

1

St

Cuthbert's

5

0

3

6

0

Putting Course

2

9

3

6

1

1

S

M

19

3

0

1

9

14

C

R

Y

S

T

A

L
 
R

O

A

D

1

a

1
2
7

2

1

S

T

 
B

E

D

E

'S

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

1
3

8

8

6
3
6

1

0

7

6

4

1
8
3

3
4

2

5

6

2

6

0

1

7

M

O

N

T

A

G

U

E

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

4

2

6
4
7

1

1

4

7

6

4
5
0

C

h

u

rc
h

3

4

3
9
1

D
W

2

6

1

0

7
0
3

4

1

 
t
o

 
4

8

1

0

5

1
3
5

M

a

s

t
 
(
T

e

l
e

c

o

m

m

u

n

i
c

a

t
i
o

n

)

1
 
t
o
 
9

1

5

2

2

8

20

4
5
8
a

2
8
5

S

u
n
d
a
y
 
S

c
h
o
o
l

2
0
0

5
6
5

C
L
I
F

T
O

N
 
D

R
I
V

E

Tram Depot

W

a

r
e

h

o

u

s

e

Pole

1

3

5

7

1

9

7

2

S

A

C

K

V

I
L

L

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

21

Car Park

(Sch)

12

2

1
4
1

3

6

5
0

1

3

9

1

2
2

7

F

I
R

S

T

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

Putting Green

1

0

9
8

44

1

1

7

a

1

5

Health Centre

3

4

PO

Thames

1

1

8

4

C

y

c

l

e

 

T

r

a

c

k

3
3

Court

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

4

7

6

6

M

e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

1

1

6

0

97

Pavilion

1

7

Catholic Primary School

2
0
9

1

7

8

9

1

4

6

D

W

74

1

5
7
5

2
7

7

1

0

3

4

2

197

148 to
 1

54

S
E

A
S

I
D

E
R

S
 
W

A
Y

P

r

in

c

e

s

s

 
A

le

x

a

n

d

r

a

1
4
 
t
o
 
1
6

H
I
L
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

1 to 4

3

1

4

3

2

4

7

4

8

4

1
0

1

a

2

8

1
6

4
0
9

4
5
1

4

6

6

1

5

3

0

1c

2a

2

5

4

H

A

R

R

O

W

S

I
D

E

7

6

3

A

L

L

A

N

D

A

L

E

1
a

3
4
7

3

1

1

2
2
0

2
7
8

S
l
i
p
w

a
y

2

6

0

6

1

5

7

1

3

3

1

1

6

1

3
7
0

Supermarket

3

2

6

8

1

1

3

8

2
5
0
 
t
o

1

9

6

6

5

4

1

8

3

1

0

PCs

1
4

2
5
9

1

0

4

7

2

S

h

e

lt
e

r

3

5
4
6

2

B
R

I
G

H
T

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

3

3

M
e
a
n
 
L
o
w

 
W

a
t
e
r

8

7

PCs

Junior School

PH

Court

S

M

1

0

3

5

1

3

3

1

1

a

5

9

5
1
2

2

1

2

3
8
2

6

2

41

12

9

S

T
 
H

E

L
I
E

R

S

 
R

O

A

D

4

65 to 72

3

1

6

5
2
1

5
8
3

7

7

1

8

3

4

3

0

1

1
6

7

2

6

9

W

A

L

P

O

L

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

1

7

 
t
o

 
2

4

2

5

3

1

5

1

3

4

6

7

Arnold

1
7
5

5

3

School

5
7

5

5

Court

3

3

LB

1

5

L
Y

T
H

A

M

 
R

O

A

D

2

4

9

3

3

4

3
8
a

Presby

S

T

A

T

I
O

N

 
R

O

A

D

2

5

6

3
6

5

7

1

4

5

1

6

8

H

o

l
y
 
C

r
o

s
s

W
a
t
e
r

5

1

2

2

Hall

3
6

6

a

1

a

1

2

a

Army Reserve

2

6

1
6
7

1
7
 
t
o
 
2
1

3
6
7

3

4

a

3

2

The Star

4

3
5

1

1

Hoyles

17

1

6

14

S

T

 
C

H

A

D

'S

 
R

O

A

D

1
4
4

1

10 to
 1

2

2

8

8

2

6

2

6

1

0

9

6

Royal Oak Hotel

7

4

4

6

The

1

 
t
o

 
4

2

1
9
9

Bank

4

9

a

75

O

c

e

a

n

 

B

o

u

l

e

v

a

r

d

2
5

1
4

6
2
6

2

a

6

Garage

3
9
7

2

9

5

6
2
a

7

5

3
2

1

6

My Place Youth Hub

1

9
6

6

2

M
i
n
i
a
t
u
r
e

6
0

4

9

3

9

4

5

6

1

5

Ice Drome

5

5

1

Church

5

2

3

P
u
m

p
i
n
g
 
S

t
a
t
i
o
n

Works

1

3

2

0

2

2

b

R

a
m

p

3
6
0
a

1

6

2
8
6

10

4

8

2

3

3

8

2

562

4
2
5

6

4

8

P
A

R
K

IN
S

O
N

 W

A
Y

1

W

E

S

T

B

O

U

R

N

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

73

Pumping Sta

3

8

2

5

4

3

8

1

1

8

4

 
t
o

 
8

8

6

3

5

0

Centre

5

2

3

4

2

El

M

o

n

o

ra

il

5
9
7

1

2

6

S

T

O

N

Y

C

R

O

F

T

1

3

5

3

1

1

1

1

2

2

5

1

7

1 to 22

Court

1

4

1
0
8

9

7

Amusement Park

5

0

Posts

1

3

6

8

B

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

3
8
7
 
t
o
 
3
8
9

2
4
 
t
o
 
3
0

7

0

2
3

1

1

8

1

9

1

5

6

2

4

1
8
9

2

0

6
0
1

2

4

9

(fixed)

P
R

IC
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

Court

V

E

N

T

O

R

 
R

O

A

D

5
9
5

Primary Academy

2

2

0

1

6

4

9

7

 to

 5

1
0
6

2

4

1

4

6

6

4

D

O

W

N

H

A

M

Hampton Road

Cottage

2

4

1

1

7

to

 6

7

2

3

Bowling Green

1

2

5

3

7

4

8
5

4
5
3
 
t
o
4
5
1

1
0

37

1
3
9

4

5

1

3

7

1
4

1

S

t 
C

u

th

b

e

r
ts

2

1

3

1

1

D
W

4

2

3

El

1
2

TCB

5
3

2

7

1

3
1

1

 
t
o

 
5

Playing Fields

3

M

A
U

D

L
A

N

D

 
R

O

A
D

8
4
a

B
R

IT
A

N
N

IA

Hall

14

1b

5

2

1

9

W

E

T

H

E

R

B

Y

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

3

1

1
2
2

4
1
6

7

1

9

3

Hotel

PH

1

5

4

8

1

4

2

2

2

1

a

3

2

Hall

4

a

1

0

8

3

4

8

2

1

5

3
2
0

Cottage

3

1

4

3

1

1

40

WIMBOURNE PLACE

5
7
1

9

5

2

4

W

a
t
e
r
l
o
o
 
R

o
a
d
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

R
A

W
C

L
IF

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

1

8

1

7

4
2
3

1

5

2

7

1

8
4

B

O

N

D

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

2

6

2

4

El

TCB

T

H

A

M

E

S

 
R

O

A

D

E

l
i
m

4

2
7
2

6

0

2

4

6

5

0

M

e

a

n

 
H

i
g

h

 
W

a

t
e

r

5

8

1

2

(PH)

4
3
1

3

Arnold School

2

6

A

D

R

I
A

N

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

6

El Sub Sta

2

5

4
3
9

3

5

1
1

L
Y

T
H

A
M

 
R

O

A
D

1

a

Shelter

5

9

43

3
7
9

3

3

3

Church

1

4

5

S

t

a

r

r

 

G

a

t

e

 

T

r

a

m

 

S

t

o

p

2

2
4

6
8

1
2

5

6

4

1

3

3
6
0

142a

1

W

A

L

P

O

L

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

Sand

1

1
1

2

S

u

r

g

e

r

y

W

I
N

D

L

E

 
C

L

O

S

E

5

1

a

5

3

3

1

Market

9
8

Bowling Club

7

(PH)

8

5

3
8
0

7

2

LB

7
1

Surg
ery

2
3
7

7

2

1

3
1

4

4

L

A

U

R

I
E

R

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

3
9
2

4
1

3

3

0

3
0
0

S

M

5

1

7

1

0

1

5

1

3

1

H

A

R

R

I
N

G

T

O

N

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

2

2

2

5
6

10

62

7

0

a to i

B

U

R

L

I
N

G

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

7
1

1
3
0

4

5

3

5

4

3

9

4
5
3

3

5

E

l 
S

u

b

 S

ta

Car Park

1

7

3

45

5

3

2

8

2

1

5

0

TCB

2

7

3

2

9

D

W

1
c

1

2

(Secondary)

Social Club

Car Park

3

W

O

R

S

L

E

Y

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

2
3

2
1

1

1

2

R

U

T

H

E

R

F

O

R

D

 
P

L

A

C

E

2

1

5

3

0

2

6

0

PO

2

1

3

5

2

2

5

2

2

2

4

6

4

7

1

2

1
4
7

3

2

1

Queen's

2

5

4

Tudor Manor

7

Blesma Home

1

6

4

Enterprise

1

6

4

4

7

1

a

1
1
8

R

a
m

p

2

 

t

o

 

4

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

7
 
t
o
 
1
2

1
8

4

4

3

4

5
1
9

6

0

2

9

5

2

a

25

1

1

5

7

6
7

7

3

29

3
5

6

312

1

4

1

2

S

Q

U

I
R

E

S

 
G

A

T

E

 
L

A

N

E

Surgery

6

8

4

7

1

0

3

Church

5

3

9

2

 

T

O

 

4

4

1

1

El

1

23

2

M

o

n

o

r
a

i
l

5

0

Roseacre

3

1

S

T

 
L

U

K

E

'
S

 
R

O

A

D

2
7
9

3

0

3

3
2

1
1
7

C

E

N

T

R

A

L

 
D

R

I
V

E

2

5

1

5
9
9

3
5

1

1

3

3

1

7

El Sub Sta

6
5
8
a

1

3

5

8

B

u

r

l
i
n

g

t
o

n

1

1

1

2

1

5

4

5

LB

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

Light Craft

N
E

W

 
S

O
U

T
H

 
P

R
O

M
E

N
A

D
E

1
4

7

0

3

4

9

2

3

Greystones

66

7

E

l 
S

u

b

 S

ta

2

2

2

4

4

1

9
3

Crescent

1a

4
9
9

10

2
6

4

8

Lodge

5

3

4

2

3

C

h
u
r
c
h
 
a
n
d

D

W

M

A

R

P

L

E

 
C

L

O

S

E

1
8

4

6

2
8

6

4

P

a

re

l 
C

o

tt
a

g

e

1

3

1
1
8

6

1

0

1

K

I
N

G

S

T

O

N

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

Primary School

B

A

M

T

O

N

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

9

L
i
d
o
 
B

u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s

3
0
2
 
t
o

2
0
2

P
p
g
 
S

t
a

PCs

Posts

4

5

5

4

1

1

1

7

A

4

2

6

1

Nursing Home

A

L
E

X

A

N

D

R

A

 
R

O

A

D

9

W

O

L
S

L
E

Y
 R

O

A
D

2
5
5

2

3

a

6

6

5

0

R

O

S

E

W

A

Y

6
0
7

Amusement Arcade

Arcade

2

7

1

5

7

6

7
6
 
t
o
 
8
0

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

6

3

8

Sub Sta

9

8

a

4
2

6
3
4

3

4

1
5

2

4

PCs

TCBs

1

4

0

3

1

1
3
8

1

 
t
o

 
5

1

2
6

1

4

3a

1

2
4
2

2

5
5
6

4

8

7

LAWRENCE ST

2

8

6

5

The

Works

3

6

5

7

6

3

7

1

5

9
 
t
o
 
1
6

5

4

1

0

0

1

1

Casino

6

4

1

a

Dog and

1a

85

N
A

P
I
E

R
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

3

7

M
e
a
n
 
H

i
g
h
 
W

a
t
e
r

The Louie Horrocks

4

6

39

5

1

1

3
1
 
t
o
 
2
9

1
5

Car Park

3

2

Allon Villa

3

0

S
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

4

4

4

4

3

2

7

D

W

6

0

14

H

O

R

N

C

L

I
F

F

E

 
R

O

A

D

5

6

2

4

5

6

6

9

44

1

9

1

5

W

A
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Beach

M

o

n

o

r

a

il

4
2

2

6

1
2
3

6
9

1
b

1

5

9

2
b

2

4

8
1

2

a

5

6

Car Park

4

5

1

5
0

3
3
8

F

a

c

to

ry

S

h

e

l
t
e

r

3
2
b

Sand

Police Depot

7
 
t
o
 
1
1

2

1

3

8

Sta

6
6
6

6

6

S

E

C

O

N

D

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

5

1

4

4

9

1

2

 t
o

 1

4

5
6
7

7

2

1

4
3

5

8

7

1

TCB

2

2

4

3

a

15

3
0
4

4
6

5
9

1

7

M

A
Y

F
I
E

L
D

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

6

6

T
R

E

N

T
 
R

O

A

D

6

a

6

0

3

1

1

6

2

7

6

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

1

0

8

4

1
1
7

1

1

T

H

I
R

L

M

E

R

E

 
R

O

A

D

3
1

53

Hotel

Sta

6

9

 to

 7

1

4
8
 
t
o
 
5
6

9

4

3

0

SD

1
4

TCB

6

4

3

3

2

1
1
3

S
t
 
C

h
a
d
'
s
 
R

o
a
d
 
T

r
a
m

 
S

t
o
p

2
9
6

5

3

1

5

1

4

8

8

1

5

450a

2

8

House

S

A

V

I
L
L
E

 
R

O

A

D

8

4

3

9

5

7

7

7

Court

1

1

3

1

6

2

1

221

2

B

A

G

O

T
 
S

T
R

E

E

T

4

D

W

9

2

a

1

1

7

2

5

2

1

6

M

edic
al

E
L
L
A

N
D

 
P

L
A

C
E

2

5

57 to 64

E

r

i
n

v

i
l
l
e

1

5
9
0

6

2

L
Y

T
H

A
M

 
R

O
A

D

The

C

om

m

unity

1

4
6

1

4

1
5

2

8

2

4

6

7

2

1

3
8

3
3
4

189

TCB

6

Sand

8

1

3

1

7

1

7

1

8

1
4

3
8
1

5
0
2

4

6

2

3

9

3
8

1

2

2

1

2

54

1
0

5

5

Bowling Green

7

8

4

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

3

3

8

0

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

2

3

3

1

5

6

4

7
3

39

1

1

El

213

4

1

5

6

1

1

4

b

2

3

2

a

2

2

1

5

3

4

2

2

2

5

3

6

5

PH

1
4
3

Sunday

4
8
9
 
t
o
 
4
9
1

6

3

5

2

1

4

1

a

5

6

1

3

2

1

3

Sub Sta

4

2

6

1

2

5

6

5

3

 

t

o

 

6

5

5

2
9

1

8

 t
o

 2

0

FB

6

5

3

1

2

4

2

1

2

7

3
9
3

8

5

1
3

5

6

4
9

8

9

1

4

3

7

3

9

8

24

Surgery

3

6

0

6
4

2

1

1

0

R

a

i
l
w

a

y

2

4

2

C

o

ld

a

le

M

a

s

t

8
7

W

A
T

E
R

L
O

O

 
R

O

A
D

2

0

 t
o

 2

2

Water

6

1

Harle
y Lodge

S

U

M

M

E

R

V

I
L

L

E

2

1

9

3
7
5

7

4

3

2

 t
o

 3

4

1

3

1

1

144

4

4

6

S

T

 
J

A

M

E

S

 
R

O

A

D

3
4
9

1

4

3

3

a

2a

3 to
 1

1
3
2

18

2b

6

Green Light

HARROW
 P

LACE

1

1

a

2

6

R

O

S

E

L

Y

N

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

8

2
3

4
5
6

3

2

1

7

64

16

4

2

L
Y

T
H

A
M

 
R

O

A
D

20

6

3

T

H

E

1

1

9

3

2

1

7

1

6

1

6

3
9
0

P

R

I
N

C

E

W

A

Y

1

9

2

3
3
3
 
t
o
 
3
3
5

3
4

2
9

7

1

1
 
t
o
 
9

7

a

to

 6

8

d

3
1
9

W

O

O

D

S

T

O

C

K

 
G

A

R

D

E

N

S

H

A

I
G

 
R

O

A

D

3
3
7

Works

2

7

2

3

Hotel

2

El Sub Sta

6

2

2

6

P

a

la

t
in

e

2

4

D
W

S
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
m

a
s
o
n
r
y

6
7
3
 
t
o
 
6
7
7

1
3
4

1
3
7

3
8

3

2

T

C

B

1

6

2

6
1
5

209

2
8
7

Recreation Ground

6

8

Lowes Court

15

TCBs

6

6

 t
o

 6

8

Pleasure

LB

6

3

7

6

3

B
A

T
H

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Clarence Court

3

4
9
5

B

a

p

tis
t

349

4
6
9

1

3

8

1

0

0

30 to
 3

4

2

4

3
3

1
2
3

3
3
1

6
1
3

W

Y

C

O

M

B

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

1

2

9

10

4

2

3
8

M

i

n

i

a

t

u

r

e

 

R

a

i

l

w

a

y

C

obble

 C

otta

ge

2

7

3

6

9

30

1
0
4
a

1
9
6

Pole

B

A

B

B

A

C

O

M

B

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

4

8

El Sub Sta

1

1

9

1

1

TCB

181

Academy

W

E
S

T

A
V

E
N

U
E

P
L
A

C
E

S

T

R

E

E

T

J
E

S

M

O

N

D

A

V

E

N

U

E

P

L

A

C

E

A

V

E

N

U

E

A

V

E

N

U

E

Scale(s)DateApprovedCheckedDrawn

DRAWING TITLE

DESIGN RISK ASSESSMENT

No1 Bickerstaffe Square

Talbot Road

Blackpool

FY1 3AH

John Blackledge - Director

Highways & Traffic

Community & Environmental Services

PROJECT

RevDRAWING No.

Public Space Protection Order

Extension of Promenade Public

Space Protection Order

South

AP

*** ***

**/**/**** NTS

3 of 3 APage 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2b

THE ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER (BLACKPOOL BOROUGH 
COUNCIL)

TOWN CENTRE AND PROMENADE 2018

Blackpool Borough Council in exercise of its powers under section 59 of the Anti-
Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (the Act) and all other powers  enabling 
it in this regard,  being satisfied that the conditions set out therein having been met 
hereby makes the following Public Space Protection Order (PSPO):

Definitions

1. For the purposes of this Order, the following definitions will apply:

'Alcohol' has the meaning given by section 191 of the Licensing Act 2003;

'Authorised person' means a constable, a police community support officer or a 
person authorised in writing by Blackpool Borough Council; and

'Public place' means any place to which the public or any section of the public 
has access, on payment or otherwise, as of right or by virtue of express or 
implied permission.

2. The original PSPO being sealed on 10 November 2015, Blackpool Borough Council 
is now satisfied that this PSPO shall be extended in terms as set out below. This 
decision having been made following further consultation, between 7 June 2018 and 
30 July 2018; publication of the consultation and notification as is required and is 
satisfied that the activities listed below are taking place within the restricted area 
(the Land outlined in red on the attached map in Schedule 1) include:

o Consumption of alcohol in a public place (So-called 'Street Drinking')
o So-called 'Gag Mag' sales 
o The sale of Lucky Charms & Heather
o The Use of any Psychoactive Substances
o The act of begging as a means of appropriating monies, food or other 

goods in places where the pubic have access on payment or otherwise 
o Participating in or engaging others in Card Tricks
o Pedlars Using and Displaying Goods on Inappropriate Sized Trollies 
o Glass Products being Used and Discarded on the Beach
o Street Performers causing Nuisance and or Obstruction
o Unauthorised Charity Collections and or so called Awareness Campaigns

Page 17



Appendix 2b

3. Blackpool Borough Council is further satisfied that the activities referred to in 
paragraph 2 above are having or are likely to have a detrimental effect on the quality 
of life of those in the locality and it therefore makes this Public Spaces Protection 
Order, the terms of which are explained below.

Prohibited and Required Activities

4. Unless otherwise stated, the prohibitions and requirements detailed in parts A to J 
below shall apply at all times of the day and all days of the week throughout any 
calendar year throughout the entirety of the restricted area.

A — Drinking in a public place

5. All persons are prohibited from drinking alcohol in any public place located within 
the restricted area. This provision does not apply to alcohol consumed within 
premises licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 or s.115E of the Highways Act 
1980.

6. Where an authorised person reasonably believes that a person is consuming alcohol 
or has been consuming alcohol in contravention of this Order; or where an 
authorised person reasonably believes that a person intends to consume alcohol in 
circumstances which would be a contravention of this Order, then the authorised 
person can take steps to: 

a) Prohibit the person from consuming alcohol or anything which the 
authorised person reasonably believes is an alcoholic beverage in breach of 
this
Order; and

b) Require that person to surrender any alcohol, or anything which the 
authorised person reasonably believes to be alcohol, that is in the person's 
possession, including any container for alcohol.

B — So-called 'Gag Mag' sales

7. All persons are prohibited from selling, offering to sell, exposing for sale any 
publication or asking for any donation for any such publication, unless:

Page 18



Appendix 2b

a) They are a registered newspaper seller;
b) They are an authorised seller of the 'The Big Issue'; or
c) They have prior written authorisation from Blackpool Borough Council

C — Sale of Lucky_ Charms and Heather

8. All persons are prohibited from selling, offering to sell, exposing for sale any ‘lucky 
charm’, ‘lucky heather’ or any other article purporting to bring ‘good luck’, or 
asking for a donation for any ‘lucky charm’, ‘lucky heather’ or any other article 
purporting to bring ‘good luck’.

D — Psychoactive substances 

9. All persons are prohibited from ingesting, inhaling, injecting, smoking or being under 
the influence of any substance which has the capacity to stimulate or depress the 
central nervous system, in a manner that causes or is likely to cause nuisance, 
harassment alarm or distress to any member of the public.

This prohibition does not apply where the substance is prescribed to the affected 
person by a medical practitioner.

 E - Begging

10. All persons are prohibited from loitering in any public place, or any place to which to 
public have access on payment or otherwise for the purposes of begging. For the 
purposes of this prohibition, loitering means 'standing, sitting, approaching people 
they do not know or waiting around without apparent purpose'. Begging is not limited 
to approaching people and/or asking for money, food or other things, or placing a 
receptacle for donations.

F — Participating in or engaging others in Card Tricks

11. All persons either alone or in concert with others are prohibited from delivering, 
engaging or offering to deliver or engage in, any card tricks or similar activities for 
the purposes of gaining monies or other consideration from members of the public.

Page 19



Appendix 2b

G – Pedlar Trolley sizes

12. Any person acting as a pedlar, is prohibited from using or utilising any trolley barrow, 
receptacle or other any other item used for the transportation and or display of goods with 
a carrying capacity in excess of 1 cubic metre. The overall unit not to exceed 2.1m along 
its longest side. The displaying of goods over a height of 1.5m from floor level is 
prohibited.

H – Glass products on the Beach.

13. All persons are prohibited from possessing, using or taking any glass receptacle or 
container onto the Beach or Sea Defence Wall.

I – Street Performers

14. All persons are prohibited from performing or partaking in any street performance of 
any description without having written consent from Public Protection Department of 
Blackpool Borough Council

J- Charity and or Awareness campaigns

15. All persons are prohibited from taking pledges and or selling, offering to sell, 
exposing 

for sale any item whatsoever which purports to support any charitable cause or any 
cause intended to raise awareness of any charity, issue or any matter without having 
the written consent from the Licensing Department of Blackpool Borough Council. 

This prohibition does not apply to:

 Members of the Public Fundraising Regulatory Association acting in 
accordance with the management agreement in respect to Church Street and 
Victoria Street.

 Anyone operating under the authority of a valid street collection permit issued 
under section 5 of the Police, Factories, & c. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1916

Page 20



Appendix 2b

Penalties for Non-Compliance

Offences

16. If, without reasonable excuse, a person is found to be in breach any of the prohibitions 
or requirements in respect of activities B-J above, they will commit a criminal offence 
for which the maximum penalty upon summary conviction in the Magistrates’ Court 
is a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale.

17. In respect of activity in relation to A above, namely the consumption of alcohol in a 
public place, whilst it is not an offence in the same way as activities B-J, it is an 
offence if a person fails, without any reasonable excuse, to comply with an authorised 
person's request as per paragraph 6 (a) & (b) above. An authorised person who 
imposes a requirement under paragraph 6 (a) or (b) must tell the person that failing 
without reasonable excuse to comply with the requirement is an offence.

18. In the event of such a failure, a person will commit a criminal  offence for which the 
maximum penalty upon summary conviction is a fine not exceeding level 2 on the 
standard scale.

This Order shall come into effect at midnight on the 10th November 2018.

This Order shall have effect for a period of 3 years until midnight on 9th November 2021 

GIVEN under the Common Seal of The Borough of Blackpool on the 9th day of 
November 2018 

The Common Seal of Blackpool Borough
Council was hereunto affixed in the presence of:

Authorised Signatory

Page 21



Appendix 2b

Schedule 1

1. Map of restricted area

Page 22



Blackpool Council 
Public Space Protection Order 

Consultation Report - August 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 23

tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2c



 

 
Page 2 of 20 

Contents 

1. Executive summary ........................................................................................................................................ 3 

2. Background and Methodology ....................................................................................................................... 4 

2.1. Background ............................................................................................................................. 4 

2.2. Methodology ........................................................................................................................... 4 

2.3. Defined areas .......................................................................................................................... 4 

2.4. Respondent Profile ................................................................................................................. 6 

3. Results ........................................................................................................................................................... 8 

3.1. Response type ......................................................................................................................... 8 

3.2. Problems in Blackpool Town Centre, Promenade and Beach ............................................... 10 

3.3. Agreement with proposals .................................................................................................... 16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 24



 

 
Page 3 of 20 

1. Executive summary 

Blackpool Council currently operates a Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) within the town centre 

area. This aims to prevent a variety of anti-social behaviour activities and unauthorised soliciting of 

money from taking place, enforced via staff with the authority to issue fixed penalty notices. 

Blackpool Council seeks to renew the current PSPO’s, extend the area in which these PSPO’s are 

enforced and implement additional PSPOs. The consultation sought out the views of businesses and 

the public in regards to other issues in Blackpool and the level of agreement with renewing and 

extending the PSPOs.  

• A total of 571 responses were received to this consultation of which 409 were collected via 

street surveys, 154 through an online consultation and 8 paper responses were received in 

the post from hardcopies distributed in Blackpool Council’s public facing buildings. 

• The proportion of respondents who visit the following on a weekly basis was as follows: 

� Town Centre:  59.7% 

� Promenade:  55.3% 

� Beach:  30.0% 

• The biggest problem in Blackpool town centre was reported as people loitering around cash 

machines/shop doorways for the purposes of begging 

• Respondents said the biggest problem on Blackpool promenade was people drinking on the 

street 

• The biggest problem reported on Blackpool beach was broken glass on the beach 

The consultation found the following proportions of respondents in agreement with each of the 

proposals: 

Proposals to renew and extend PSPOs in town centre and promenade % of agreement 

Prohibiting people loitering around cash machines/shop doorways for the purposes 

of begging 

95.5% 

Prohibiting the use of psychoactive substances (ie. spice. Formerly known as legal 

highs) 

95.3% 

Prohibiting people drinking alcohol on the street 
92.5% 

Prohibiting people (including youths) engaging people in card tricks and scams 
85.3% 

Prohibiting the sale of publications (rag/ gag mags etc) without consent of the 

authority 

78.1% 

Prohibiting the sale of lucky charms/heather 
73.3% 

New promenade PSPO proposals 

Prohibiting people engaging in an unregulated charity campaign  90.2% 

Prohibiting the use of trolleys over 1m
3
 by pedlars 66.0% 

Prohibiting people engaging in street performance without the consent of the 

authority 
52.4% 

New beach PSPO proposals 

Prohibiting people taking glass products onto the beach 90.9% 

Prohibiting pedlars entering the beach 71.6% 

 

Page 25



 

 
Page 4 of 20 

2. Background and Methodology 

2.1. Background 

The Public Protection Division commissioned Infusion to undertake a consultation on the renewal 

and extension of the Public Space Protection Order (PSPO). The aim of the consultation was to 

gather perceptions of how much of a problem different issues were to residents and visitors in 

Blackpool, specifically focusing on the town centre, promenade and beach. Respondents to the 

consultation were also asked for their views on the proposal to introduce PSPOs in specific areas of 

Blackpool as a means of tackling specific issues. 

2.2. Methodology 

The methodology involved a dual approach. The first sought a random sample of 400 residents and 

visitors, reached via street surveys where fieldworkers approached people in a number of 

designated areas, including the town centre and promenade, and asked them to take part in the 

consultation. Respondents were shown a map to view which areas of Blackpool would be impacted 

by the proposed PSPO.  

 

To ensure as many residents as possible could have their say, an online survey was created to run 

alongside the street survey, publicised via Blackpool Council’s consultation page. Respondents to the 

online consultation were first required to read through the supporting information and maps. The 

link for the online consultation was shared on Blackpool Council’s social media sites to increase 

awareness and encourage participation. Businesses and organisations were also given the chance to 

respond to the consultation. 

 

Paper copies of the questionnaire were distributed to public facing council buildings across 

Blackpool, including all libraries and the Town Hall.  

 

The survey went live on 7 June and closed on 30 July. A total of 571 responses were received to this 

consultation of which 409 were collected via the street surveys, 154 through the online consultation. 

8 paper responses were received in the post, returned from public facing council buildings. 

 

Some of the figures in this report may not total 100% due to rounding.  

 

2.3. Defined areas 

The map below outlines the areas for the proposed PSPO proposals. Respondents to the online 

consultation were asked to read an information page before completing the consultation which 

included an interactive version of the map below. Respondents to the face-to-face street survey 

were given a physical copy of the map to review before completing the consultation. Paper copies of 

the survey were distributed with an information sheet which described the areas covered by the 

proposals and a link to a website where they could view the proposed areas.  

 

 

Page 26



 

 
Page 5 of 20 

Areas outlined in purple: Town centre and promenade 

Areas outlined in green: Beach 

 

Figure 2.1: PSPO map 

 

 

 

Page 27



 

 
Page 6 of 20 

2.4. Respondent Profile 

Given the survey attracted responses from both residents and tourists, it is not possible to state 

whether the survey is broadly reflective of the demographic make up of each. However, the survey 

did gather responses from across groups with protected characteristics: 

Gender 

Overall just over half of respondents were female while just under half were male. 

Figure 2.2: What is your gender? 

 

Total Online Face to face Paper 

Base 568 151 409 8 

Male 47.0% 42.4% 48.9% 37.5% 

Female 52.1% 55.0% 50.9% 62.5% 

Prefer not to say 0.9% 2.6% 0.2% - 

 

Age 

45-54 year olds were more likely to respond to the online consultation while those aged 65 and over 

were more likely to respond to the face-to-face survey.  

Figure 2.3: Of the following age groups, which do you fall into? 

 

Total Online Face to face Paper 

Base 568 152 408 8 

16-24 6.9% 3.3% 8.3% - 

25-34 6.7% 9.2% 5.9% - 

35-44 13.0% 21.1% 10.3% - 

45-54 22.5% 30.3% 19.6% 25.0% 

55-64 20.8% 23.7% 20.1% - 

65 or over 28.5% 7.2% 35.5% 75.0% 

Prefer not to say 1.6% 5.3% 0.2% - 

 

  

Page 28



 

 
Page 7 of 20 

Disability 

81.4% of respondents to the consultation reported having no disability while 15.5% were limited in 

some capacity.  

Figure 2.4: Are your day-to-day activities limited because of a health problem or disability which 

has lasted, or is expected to last, at least 12 months? 

 

Total Online Face to face Paper 

Base 569 152 409 8 

Yes, limited a lot 6.2% 3.9% 6.4% 37.5% 

Yes, limited a little 9.3% 7.9% 10.0% - 

No 81.4% 80.9% 81.9% 62.5% 

Prefer not to say 3.2% 7.2% 1.7% - 

 

Ethnicity 

A majority of respondents to the consultation identified themselves as white British (91.2%). 

Figure 2.5: What do you consider to be your ethnic origin? 

 

Total Online Face to face Paper 

Base 568 151 409 8 

White British 91.2% 84.1% 93.6% 100.0% 

White European 2.6% 2.0% 2.9% - 

Asian or Asian British  0.7% 0.7% 0.7% - 

Black or Black British 0.9% - 1.2% - 

Multiple ethnicity 0.2% - 0.2% - 

Other 1.4% 3.3% 0.7% - 

Prefer not to say 3.0% 9.9% 0.5% - 

 

Children 

65.0% of respondents to the consultation mentioned they had children. 

Figure 2.6: Do you have any children in the following age groups? 

 

Total Online Face to face Paper 

Base 563 149 407 7 

Under 5 4.8% 6.0% 4.4% - 

5 to 10 8.2% 15.4% 5.7% - 

11 to 16 8.3% 14.8% 5.9% 14.3% 

Over 16 53.5% 41.6% 57.7% 57.1% 

Don't have children 35.0% 40.9% 32.7% 42.9% 

 

  

Page 29



 

 
Page 8 of 20 

3. Results 

3.1. Response type 

Response 

Overall 94.0% of responses to the consultation were from individuals, with business responses 

making up 6.0% of respondents. 19.5% of online responses were received from businesses. Many of 

those business responses were from hotels, B&Bs, guesthouses, cafes and pedlars. 

Figure 3.1: Are you responding to this consultation as an individual or a business? 

 

Total Online Face to face Paper 

Base 571 154 409 8 

Individual 94.0% 80.5% 99.0% 100.0% 

Business/ organisation 6.0% 19.5% 1.0% - 

 

Frequency of visit 

Overall 59.7% of respondents said they visited the Town Centre at least every week or more 

frequently. This number rises to 79.0% with respondents only from Blackpool. Residents of Blackpool 

were most likely to visit the Town Centre every day (46.2%) while respondents from elsewhere were 

most likely to have visited Blackpool town centre once in the last six months (23.2%). 

Overall 55.3% of respondents said they visited the Promenade at least every week or more 

frequently. This number rises to 71.5% with respondents only from Blackpool. Residents of Blackpool 

were most likely to visit the Promenade every day (36.9%) while respondents from elsewhere were 

most likely to have visited Blackpool promenade once in the last six months (22.5%). 

Overall 30.0% of respondents said they visited the Beach at least every week or more frequently. 

This number rises to 39.3% with respondents only from Blackpool. Residents of Blackpool were most 

likely to visit the Beach at least once a week (21.8%) while respondents from elsewhere were most 

likely to have visited Blackpool beach longer ago (29.7%). 

  

Page 30



 

 
Page 9 of 20 

Figure 3.2: How often do you visit the following areas in Blackpool? 

 

  

25.5%

34.5%

28.4%

13.5%

22.9%

25.2%

26.9%

16.5%

14.5%

13.2%

14.5%

15.9%

13.0%

12.1%

12.4%

14.4%

9.2%

7.3%

9.6%

10.6%

11.8%

6.2%

6.8%

22.8%

3
.1

%

6.3%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Total [1595]

Town centre [536]

Promenade [532]

Beach [527]

Almost every day At least once a week About once a month

Within the last six months Within the last year Longer ago

Never visited

Page 31



 

 
Page 10 of 20 

3.2. Problems in Blackpool Town Centre, Promenade and Beach 

Town Centre problems 

Respondents to the consultation regarded ‘people loitering around cash machines/shop doorways 

for the purposes of begging’ as the biggest problem in Blackpool town centre with 76.2% of 

respondents regarding it as a very or fairly big issue. The least regarded issue was ‘street 

performances causing obstructions’ with 13.0% selecting this as being a very or fairly big issue.  

Residents of Blackpool were more likely to consider ‘people loitering around cash machines/shop 

doorways for the purposes of begging’ as a very or fairly big problem in the town centre than visitors 

to Blackpool (87.0% to 61.2%). 

Those who completed the consultation online regarded ‘people using psychoactive substances’ as 

the biggest issue in the town centre (95.5% very or fairly big problem) compared to those who 

completed a face-to-face interview who considered ‘people loitering around cash machines/shop 

doorways for the purposes of begging’ as the biggest issue (69.2% very or fairly big problem). 

Figure 3.3: How much of a problem, if at all, do you think each of the following are in Blackpool's 

town centre? 

 

42.7%

63.9%

76.2%

34.5%

28.0%

65.4%

30.7%

28.3%

44.3%

13.0%

47.0%

29.8%

19.0%

55.3%

62.4%

25.3%

53.6%

58.3%

42.7%

76.2%

10.4%

6.3%

4.9%

10.2%

9.7%

9.3%

15.6%

13.4%

13.0%

10.9%

Total [5124]

People drinking alcohol on the street [568]

People loitering around cash machines/shop doorways

for the purposes of begging [570]

The sale of publications (rag/ gag mags etc) without

consent of the authority [570]

People selling 'lucky charms' or heather [569]

People using psychoactive substances (e.g. spice.

Formerly known as legal highs) [570]

People (including youths) engaging people in card

tricks and scams [569]

Street pedlars using trolleys (a street pedlar is a trader

who trades as they travel) [569]

People engaging in an unregulated charity campaign

[569]

Street performances causing obstructions [570]

A very/fairly big problem Not a very big problem/no problem at all Don't know/no opinion

Page 32



 

 
Page 11 of 20 

Promenade problems 

Respondents to the consultation regarded ‘people drinking on the street’ as the biggest problem on 

Blackpool promenade with 57.8% of respondents regarding it as a very or fairly big issue. The least 

regarded issue was ‘street performances causing obstructions’ with 12.0% selecting this as being a 

very or fairly big issue.  

Residents of Blackpool considered ‘people using psychoactive substances’ as a biggest issue on 

Blackpool promenade (73.2% very or fairly big problem) compared to visitors who considered 

‘people drinking alcohol on the street’ as being the biggest issue (41.3% very or fairly big problem). 

Those who completed the consultation online regarded ‘people using psychoactive substances’ as 

the biggest issue on the promenade (90.1% very or fairly big problem) compared to those who 

completed a face-to-face interview who considered ‘people drinking alcohol on the street’ as the 

biggest issue (47.7% very or fairly big problem). 

Figure 3.4: How much of a problem, if at all, do you think each of the following are on Blackpool's 

promenade? 

 

 

36.7%

57.8%

52.3%

32.7%

29.3%

54.6%

27.1%

26.2%

38.3%

12.0%

49.9%

33.9%

37.7%

53.3%

58.4%

33.4%

55.5%

58.4%

46.1%

72.2%

13.4%

8.3%

10.0%

13.9%

12.3%

12.0%

17.3%

15.3%

15.5%

15.9%

Total [5112]

People drinking alcohol on the street [569]

People loitering around cash machines/shop

doorways for the purposes of begging [570]

The sale of publications (rag/ gag mags etc) without

consent of the authority [568]

People selling 'lucky charms' or heather [567]

People using psychoactive substances (e.g. spice.

Formerly known as legal highs) [568]

People (including youths) engaging people in card

tricks and scams [567]

Street pedlars using trolleys (a street pedlar is a

trader who trades as they travel) [568]

People engaging in an unregulated charity campaign

[568]

Street performances causing obstructions [567]

A very/fairly big problem Not a very big problem/no problem at all Don't know/no opinion

Page 33



 

 
Page 12 of 20 

Beach problems 

Respondents to the consultation regarded ‘broken glass on the beach’ as the biggest problem on 

Blackpool beach with 42.5% of respondents regarding it as a very or fairly big issue. The least 

regarded issue was ‘street pedlars entering the beach’ with 14.9% selecting this as being a very or 

fairly big issue.  

Residents of Blackpool were more likely to consider ‘broken glass on the beach’ as a very or fairly big 

problem in the town centre than visitors to Blackpool (54.4% to 26.2%). 

70.1% of those who completed the consultation online regarded ‘broken glass on the beach’ as a 

very or fairly big problem compared to 32.8% those who completed a face-to-face interview. 

 

Figure 3.5: How much of a problem, if at all, do you think each of the following on Blackpool's 

beach? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28.8%

14.9%

42.5%

44.1%

57.6%

30.6%

27.1%

27.4%

26.8%

Total [1140]

Street pedlars entering the beach [569]

Broken glass on the beach [571]

A very/fairly big problem Not a very big problem/no problem at all

Don't know/no opinion

Page 34



 

 
Page 13 of 20 

Comments on problems 

Respondents to the consultation were given the chance to leave comments in regards to the 

previously listed issues in Blackpool town centre, promenade and beach, and the impact they may 

have had on themselves or their family. The most common type of comment was left in regards to 

the issue of homelessness and begging in Blackpool, which was mentioned by 29.3% of respondents. 

This was followed by comments mentioning problems of people being under the influence of drugs 

or alcohol (19.5%) and comments suggesting that the outlined problems in Blackpool may not be 

much of a problem to the respondent (10.7%).  

Examples of comments to this question included: 

“I come into town every day during the week to work, it is very intimidating to pass a significant 

number of beggars” 

“The drunks and spice addicts along with the beggars are prolific in Blackpool, apart from being a 

nuisance they can be very frightening and aggressive” 

“Blackpool has problems like anywhere else” 

Figure 3.6: Do you have any comments to make on these issues and any impact on you? (base – 

307) 

 

 

29.3%

19.5%

11.7%

10.7%

8.8%

8.5%

6.5%

5.2%

4.2%

4.2%

2.9%

2.0%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.0%

0.3%

Homelessness/begging

People under the influence of drink/drugs

Other

Current problems aren't significant

Littering

Proposals will improve Blackpool

Feel unsafe in certain areas of Blackpool

More enforcement of PSPO's required

Needs renovation/investment

Problems detering visitors

Pedlars aren't a problem to me

Glass on beach is a problem

Greater enforcement of dog fouling

Problems need other/ long term solutions

Street performances are no problem

Proposals need extending

The council should do more

Page 35



 

 
Page 14 of 20 

Other town centre problems 

Respondents to the consultation were given the chance to leave comments in regards to anything 

else they consider to be a problem in Blackpool town centre. The most common type of comment 

was left in regards to the issue of homelessness and begging in Blackpool, which was mentioned by 

27.7% of respondents. This was followed by comments mentioning problems of littering and dog 

fouling (18.8%) and people under the influence of alcohol or drugs (17.0%).  

Examples of comments to this question included: 

“Beggars & homeless people sleeping in shop doorways” 

“Continuous excessive noise from bars and clubs onto the street” 

“Litter and overflowing bins” 

 

Figure 3.7: Is there anything else which you consider to be a problem in the following areas in 

Blackpool? (Town Centre)(base – 271) 

 

 

 

 

27.7%

18.8%

17.0%

11.4%

7.7%

5.2%

4.4%

4.1%

3.3%

2.6%

2.6%

2.2%

1.8%

1.8%

1.8%

1.8%

Homelessness/begging

Littering/ dog fouling

People under the influence of drink/drugs

Other

Closed shops

Needs renovation in specific areas

Feel unsafe in certain areas of Blackpool

Roadworks

More enforcement of PSPO's required

Seagulls/ pigeons

Public transport

Broken glass

Proposals will improve Blackpool

Traffic

The council

Lack of public facilities (benches, toilets, etc)

Page 36



 

 
Page 15 of 20 

Other promenade problems 

Respondents to the consultation were given the chance to leave comments in regards to anything 

else they consider to be a problem on Blackpool promenade. The most common type of comment 

was left in regards to the issue of littering and dog fouling in Blackpool, which was mentioned by 

33.9% of respondents. This was followed by comments mentioning problems of people under the 

influence of alcohol or drugs (14.9%) and homelessness and begging (10.7%).  

Examples of comments to this question included: 

“People throwing or leaving litter on the beach” 

“There is also a fairly big problem with people smoking cannabis on the promenade” 

“Shelters on the prom taken over by homeless and drunk people” 

 

Figure 3.8: Is there anything else which you consider to be a problem in the following areas in 

Blackpool? (Promenade)(base – 168) 

 

 

 

 

 

33.9%

14.9%

10.7%

7.7%

7.7%

6.5%

6.0%

4.8%

3.6%

3.6%

3.0%

2.4%

2.4%

2.4%

1.8%

0.6%

0.6%

0.6%

Littering/ dog fouling

People under the influence of drink/drugs

Homelessness/begging

Lack of public facilities (benches, toilets, etc)

Other

More enforcement of PSPO's required

Traffic

Blackpool is improving/ proposals will help

Needs renovation in specific areas

Speeding bicycles

No problem with pedlars

Seagulls/ pigeons

Roadworks

Public transport

Feel unsafe in certain areas of Blackpool

Broken glass

Closed shops

The council

Page 37



 

 
Page 16 of 20 

3.3. Agreement with proposals 

Level of agreement with proposals 

Respondents to the consultation were asked to what extent they agreed or disagreed that the PSPOs 

which were already being enforced should be renewed in Blackpool’s town centre and promenade. 

The highest level of agreement was to continue ‘prohibiting people loitering around cash 

machines/shop doorways for the purposes of begging’, with 95.5% of respondents strongly or 

tending to agree. The lowest level of agreement was to continue ‘prohibiting the sale of lucky 

charms/heather’, with 73.3% of respondents strongly or tending to agree.  

Residents of Blackpool were more likely to agree to ‘prohibiting people loitering around cash 

machines/shop doorways for the purposes of begging’ (97.6), while visitors to Blackpool were more 

likely to agree to ‘prohibiting the use of psychoactive substances’ (96.1%). 

Figure 3.9: To what extent do you agree or disagree that the following protection orders should be 

renewed in Blackpool's town centre and promenade? 

 

 

 

 

 

86.6%

92.5%

95.5%

78.1%

73.3%

95.3%

85.3%

8.2%

4
.2

%
2

.3
%

13.3%

16.7%

10.4%

3
.4

%
2

.6
%

6
.0

%
7

.1
%

2
.3

%
2

.6
%

3
.0

%

Total [3423]

Prohibiting people drinking alcohol on the street [571]

Prohibiting people loitering around cash machines/shop

doorways for the purposes of begging [571]

Prohibiting the sale of publications (rag/ gag mags etc)

without consent of the authority [571]

Prohibiting the sale of lucky charms/heather [570]

Prohibiting the use of psychoactive substances (ie. spice.

Formerly known as legal highs) [570]

Prohibiting people (including youths) engaging people in

card tricks and scams [570]

Strongly/tend to agree Neither agree nor disagree Strong/tend to disagree Don't know/ no opinion

Page 38



 

 
Page 17 of 20 

Promenade proposals 

Respondents to the consultation were asked to what extent they agreed or disagreed that new 

PSPO’s should be enforced on Blackpool’ promenade. The highest level of agreement was to enforce 

‘prohibiting people engaging in an unregulated charity campaign’, with 90.2% of respondents 

strongly or tending to agree. The lowest level of agreement was to enforce ‘prohibiting people 

engaging in street performance without consent of the authority’, with 52.4% of respondents 

strongly or tending to agree.  

Residents of Blackpool were more likely to agree to ‘prohibiting people engaging in an unregulated 

charity campaign’ (93.5%) than visitors to Blackpool were (86.4%). 

Figure 3.10: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following proposals relating to 

protection orders on the promenade? 

 

  

69.5%

66.0%

90.2%

52.4%

13.1%

17.7%

5.8%

15.8%

12.5%

8.6%

27.5%

4
.9

%

7.7%

4
.4

%

Total [1712]

Prohibiting the use of trolleys over 1m3 by pedlars

[571]

Prohibiting people engaging in an unregulated charity

campaign  [570]

Prohibiting people engaging in street performance

without the consent of the authority [571]

Strongly/tend to agree Neither agree nor disagree

Strong/tend to disagree Don't know/ no opinion

Page 39



 

 
Page 18 of 20 

Beach proposals 

Respondents to the consultation were asked to what extent they agreed or disagreed that new 

PSPO’s should be enforced on Blackpool’s beach. The highest level of agreement was to enforce 

‘prohibiting people taking glass products onto the beach’, with 90.9% of respondents strongly or 

tending to agree. The lowest level of agreement was to enforce ‘prohibiting pedlars entering the 

beach’, with 71.6% of respondents strongly or tending to agree.  

Residents of Blackpool were almost as likely to agree to ‘prohibiting people taking glass products 

onto the beach’ as visitors to Blackpool were (90.8% to 90.2%). 

Figure 3.11: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following proposals relating to 

protection orders on the beach? 

 

  

81.3%

71.6%

90.9%

7
.8

%

1
2

.1
%

3
.5

%
4

.8
%

8
.4

%

6
.1

%
7

.9
%

4
.4

%

Total [1141]

Prohibiting pedlars entering the beach [571]

Prohibiting people taking glass products onto the beach

[570]

Strongly/tend to agree Neither agree nor disagree

Strong/tend to disagree Don't know/ no opinion

Page 40



 

 
Page 19 of 20 

Comments regarding new proposals 

Respondents to the consultation were given the chance to leave comments in regards to why they 

agree or disagree to the proposals to add new protection orders to Blackpool’s town centre, 

promenade and beach. The most common type of comment mentioned how the proposals are likely 

to make Blackpool a cleaner and safer place to be, which was mentioned by 49.5% of respondents. 

This was followed by comments mentioning how the proposals would improve the image of 

Blackpool and encourage visitors (22.3%). Another common theme of the comments mentioned 

how dangerous broken glass can be and how important it is that it is dealt with (7.3%).  

Examples of comments to this question included: 

“The proposals which I feel will make Blackpool more safer to more pleasing to both residents and 

holidaymakers.” 

“I completely agree with all these proposals. To get people to invest in Blackpool, it needs to be 

where people want to come and feel relaxed while being here.” 

“Glass can cut people's feet when they go into and out of the sea. It has happened to me.” 

Figure 3.12: Please tell us why you agree or disagree with the proposals to add new Protection 

Orders to Blackpool's town centre, promenade and beach? (base – 422) 

 

  

49.5%

22.3%

12.1%

7.3%

6.9%

5.5%

4.7%

Will make Blackpool safer/ cleaner

Will improve image of Blackpool/encourage visitors

Other

Glass is dangerous and should be dealt with

Will reduce being stopped and bothered in the street

Disagree with some part

More enforcement/ police required

Page 41



 

 
Page 20 of 20 

Other comments 

Respondents to the consultation were given the chance to give any other comments they may have 

about the proposals. The most common type of comment mentioned how the proposals will be 

difficult to enforce and more authorised enforcers will be required for the additional PSPOs (34.9%). 

This was followed by comments mentioning how the proposals are a good idea in general and 

should be implemented (21.4%). Another common theme of the comments mentioned how littering 

is a problem in Blackpool (10.3%).  

Examples of comments to this question included: 

“I welcome them all. The police work really hard but they're stretched due to cuts at a national level. 

It will take a great deal of resources but I do think it will help both locals and the tourist side of 

things.” 

“I am glad to see that the council are aware of some of the problems of the town. I hope that they 

act swiftly and firmly in these matters” 

“The litter enforcement contractor should be re-engaged. They did an excellent job. The amount of 

litter and cigarette litter in the town centre and Promenade is disgraceful.” 

Figure 3.13: Do you have any other comments to make about any of these proposals? (base – 126) 

 

 

 

34.9%

21.4%

18.3%

10.3%

8.7%

5.6%

4.8%

2.4%

Enforcement issue

Agreement/ good idea

Other

Litter problem

Need to be extended/ include more proposals

Drug problem

Homelessness/ begging problem

Alcohol related issue

Page 42



Report to: EXECUTIVE

Relevant Officer: Steve Thompson, Director of Resources

Relevant Cabinet Member: Councillor Simon Blackburn, Leader of the Council

Date of Meeting: 8th October 2018

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE MONITORING AS AT MONTH 4 2018/19

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 The level of spending against the Council’s Revenue and Capital budgets for the first 
4 months to 31 July 2018.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1

2.2

2.3

To note the report.   

To continue to lobby Government (HM Treasury, Ministry of Housing, Communities 
andLocal Government and the Department for Education in particular) along with 
local authority peers, the Local Government Association and the Association of 
Directors of Children’s Services for more funding to cope with the mounting demand 
and new burdens presenting in Children’s Services.

To require the respective directors and Director of Resources to continue to closely 
monitor and manage service financial and operational performances, specifically 
Children’s Services, Strategic Leisure Assets and Parking Services.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

3.1 To ensure financial performance against the Council’s Revenue and Capital Budget is 
kept under review by members.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council?

No

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget?

Yes

Page 43

Agenda Item 3



3.3 Other alternative options to be considered:

None.

4.0 Council Priority:

4.1 The relevant Council Priority is:

“The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool”

5.0 Background Information

5.1 See reports and appendices circulated to members under separate cover.

5.2 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

5.3 Is the Corporate Delivery Unit aware of this report? Yes

The Corporate Delivery Unit has been working with Resources to ensure any service 
Transformation required by budget savings are addressed in the Delivery Unit workplan.

5.4 List of Appendices:
Report
Appendix 1 - Revenue Summary
Appendix 2 - Schedule of Service forecast overspendings
Appendix 3a - Chief Executive
Appendix 3b - Governance and Partnership Services
Appendices 3b/c - Ward Budgets
Appendix 3d - Resources
Appendix 3e – Communications and Regeneration
Appendix 3f - Strategic Leisure Assets
Appendix 3g - Community and Environmental Services
Appendix 3h - Adult Services
Appendix 3i - Children’s Services
Appendix 3j - Public Health
Appendix 3k - Budgets Outside the Cash Limit
Appendix 4 - Capital Monitoring 
Appendix 5 - Cash Flow Summary
Appendix 6 - General Fund Balance Sheet Summary 

All circulated to members under separate cover

Page 44



6.0 Legal considerations:

6.1 None.

7.0 Human Resources considerations:

7.1 See reports and appendices circulated to members under separate cover.

8.0 Equalities considerations:

8.1 An Equalities Impact Assessment was produced as a part of the budget setting 
process and remains relevant.

9.0 Financial considerations:

9.1 See reports and appendices circulated to members under separate cover.

10.0 Risk management considerations:

10.1 Impact of financial performance on Council balances. Financial performance against 
approved Revenue and Capital budgets.

11.0 Ethical considerations:

11.1 None.

12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken:

12.1 None.

13.0 Background papers:

13.1 None.

14.0 Key decision information:

14.1 Is this a key decision? No

14.2 If so, Forward Plan reference number:      

14.3 If a key decision, is the decision required in less than five days? N/A

14.4 If yes, please describe the reason for urgency:

Page 45



15.0 Call-in information:

15.1 Are there any grounds for urgency, which would cause this decision to 
be exempt from the call-in process? No

15.2 If yes, please give reason:

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE

16.0 Scrutiny Committee Chairman (where appropriate):

Date informed: N/A     Date approved: N/A

17.0 Declarations of interest (if applicable):

17.1

18.0 Executive decision:

18.1

18.2 Date of Decision:   

19.0 Reason(s) for decision:

19.1 Date Decision published:

20.0 Executive Members present:  

20.1

21.0 Call-in:  

21.1

22.0 Notes:  

22.1

Page 46



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER FOR THE TOWN CENTRE
	Appendix 2a PSPO Key
	Drawing for Public Order Rev A North
	Sheets and Views
	TCS500_A1P Default


	Drawing for Public Order Rev A Central
	Sheets and Views
	Central TCS500_A1P Default (2)


	Drawing for Public Order Rev A South
	Sheets and Views
	South


	Appendix 2b - Proposed PSPO
	Appendix 2c - Consultation Responses

	3 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE MONITORING AS AT MONTH 4 2018/19



